
Northampton Borough Council 
 Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

 

 

 
Please find enclosed the agenda and supporting papers for the Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
Date: Thursday, 25 July 2013 
  
Time: 6:00 pm 
  
Place: Jeffery Room, Guildhall 
 
If you need any advice or information regarding this agenda please phone Tracy Tiff, 
Scrutiny Officer, telephone 01604 837408 (direct dial), email 
ttiff@northampton.gov.uk, who will be able to assist with your enquiry.  For further 
information regarding the Overview & Scrutiny Committee please visit the website 
www.northampton.gov.uk/scrutiny 
 
Members of the Committee    
 

Chair  Councillor Jamie Lane 

Deputy-Chair  Councillor Brian W Sargeant 

Committee Members Councillor Tony Ansell 
Councillor Joy Capstick 
Councillor John Caswell 
Councillor Michael Ford 
Councillor Brendan Glynane 
Councillor Elizabeth Gowen 
Councillor Phil Larratt 
Councillor Matthew Lynch 
Councillor Lee Mason 
Councillor Nilesh Ramesh Parekh 
Councillor Suresh Patel 
Councillor Sivaramen Subbarayan 
Councillor Winston Strachan 
  

 
Calendar of meetings    

Date  Room   

  9 September 2013     
11  November 
27  January 2014 
 7   April 
 9   June 

All meetings to be held in the Jeffery 
Room, at the Guildhall, commencing at 
6pm unless otherwise stated 



Northampton Borough Council 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

 

Agenda 

 
Item No 
and Time 

Title  Pages Action required  

1  
6PM 
 

 

Apologies  Members to note any apologies and 
substitution 

2  
 

 

Minutes 1 - 8 Members to approve the minutes of 
the meeting held on 10 June 2013. 

3  
 

 

Deputations/Public 
Addresses 

 The Chair to note public address 
requests. 
 
The public can speak on any agenda 
item for a maximum of three minutes 
per speaker per item.  You are not 
required to register your intention to 
speak in advance but should arrive at 
the meeting a few minutes early, 
complete a Public Address Protocol 
and notify the Scrutiny Officer of your 
intention to speak. 
 
 

4  
 

 

Declarations of Interest 
(Including Whipping) 

 Members to state any interests. 

5  
6.05PM 
 

 

West Northamptonshire 
Development 
Corporation(WNDC) 

9 - 10  The Committee to consider a report 
on the transition from WNDC to NBC. 
 

 

6  
6.35PM 
 

 

NBC owned street lighting  The Committee to receive a briefing 
on the ownership and location of 
NBC’s street lighting. 

7  
7.05PM 
 

 

Performance Monitoring 
Report 

11 - 39 Members to review the Performance 
Monitoring Report:  Outturn report. 

8  
7.15PM 
 

 

Scrutiny Panels  The Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee to receive a progress 
report from the three Scrutiny Panels.  

 

8 (a)  
 
 

Scrutiny Panel 1 - 
Improving the Town's 
Parks 

40 The Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee to note a progress report 
from the Chair of Scrutiny Panel 1. 
 



Northampton Borough Council 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

     
8 (b)  
 
 

Scrutiny Panel 2 - 
Management and 
Regulation of Private 
Sector Housing (including 
HIMOs) 

41 - 45 The Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee to approve the scope of 
this Review. 

9  
 

 

Urgent Items  This issue is for business that by 
reasons of the special circumstances 
to be specified, the Chair is of the 
opinion is of sufficient urgency to 
consider.  Members or Officers that 
wish to raise urgent items are to 
inform the Chair in advance. 



 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee Minutes - Monday, 10 June 2013 

NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES OF OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, 10 June 2013 
 

 
 COUNCILLORS 

PRESENT: 
Councillor Lane (Chair),  Councillors Brian Sargeant (Vice Chair), 
Tony Ansell, Joy Capstick, Mick Ford, Brendan Glynane, Elizabeth 
Gowen, Phil Larratt, Matt Lynch, Lee Mason, Nilesh Parekh, Suresh 
Patel, Winston Strachan and Sivaramen Subbarayan 
 
Councillor David Mackintosh          Leader of the Council 
Councillor Mary Markham              Cabinet Member (Housing) 
Councillor Tim Hadland                 Cabinet Member (Planning,  

Enterprise and Regeneration) 
Councillor Alan Bottwood               Cabinet Member (Finance) 
Councillor Mike Hallam                  Cabinet Member (Environment) 
Councillor Brandon Eldred             Cabinet Member (Community 

Engagement) 
 
 

Officers 
 

Steve Elsey 
Mick Tyrrell 
Richard Birchett 
Julie Seddon 
 
Tracy Tiff 
Nicola Brindley 

Head of Public Protection 
Contract Manager 
Interim Head of Landlord Services 
Director of Customers and 
Communities  
Scrutiny Officer 
Democratic Services Officer 

 
 

   
1. APOLOGIES 

There were none. 
 
2. MINUTES 

The minutes of the meeting held on 25th April 2013 were approved and signed by the 
Chair. 
 
3. DEPUTATIONS/PUBLIC ADDRESSES 

There were none. 
 
4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING) 

Councillor Suresh Patel declared an interest in item 16 Report back from NBC’s 
representative to NCC’s Health and Social Care Scrutiny Committee as the Cabinet 
Member for Adult Social Care, NCC. 
 

Agenda Item 2

1



 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee Minutes - Monday, 10 June 2013 

Councillor Joy Capstick declared an interest in item 14 Overview and Scrutiny Work 
Programme 2013/2014 as a Board Member for WNDC. 
 
 
 
5. ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES CONTRACT ACTION PLAN 

Councillor Mike Hallam and Steve Elsey, Head of Public Protection presented a briefing 
note on the Environmental Services Contract Action Plan to the Committee for 
consideration. 
 
Councillor Phil Larratt considered that the standards that Enterprise provided had dropped 
and in particular Kingsthorpe and East Hunsbury, the grass had been getting too long.  
Once it had been cut the grass cuttings had been left all over the footpath which presented 
a risk to the elderly.  Councillors Winston Strachan and Jamie Lane also reported a 
problem in their wards where the grass was high and none of the edges had been cut.  In 
some areas residents had been tidying up after them. 
 
Councillor Lee Mason advised that litter had been caught in the long grass in her wards 
and rubbish in the alleyways was also a general issue. 
 
Councillor Mike Hallam urged Councillors to log problems with the Contact Centre so 
evidence could be collected if they needed to enforce penalties with the Services Provider.  
 
In response to a question from Councillor Phil Larratt, Mick Tyrrell confirmed that there 
were discussions due with the Service Provider on the A45 maintenance but the status 
quo remained of the suspension of litter due to the accident.  The A45 licences and 
training should start to progress as normal and they had been working with the National 
Traffic Management provider improvement plan.  There had been no change on how that 
operated. 
 
Steve Elsey advised that there were five areas of dispute with the Service Provider and as 
the contract was vast and complex each party interpreted it to their own advantage.  Some 
of the issues were serious contractual issues and should remain to be discussed in private 
in case it escalated to the legal process. 
 
AGREED: That the report be noted. 
 
6. TREE AND SHRUB MAINTENANCE 

Councillor Mike Hallam and Mick Tyrell presented the Tree and Shrub Maintenance report 
to the committee and elaborated thereon. 
 
Councillor Mike Hallam confirmed that it was a complex process and they had a clear 
policy in place.  The in-house and Enterprise processes were the same. 
 
Councillor Tony Ansell reported that Abington Park was under maintained as it did once 
have sixteen gardeners and now only had two.   Councillor Phil Larratt reported a lack of 
regular maintenance in the young trees. 
 

2



 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee Minutes - Monday, 10 June 2013 

Councillor Mike Hallam confirmed that if regular maintenance was a problem then to 
escalate it to him to deal with. 
 
AGREED: That the report be noted. 
 
7. PERFORMANCE MONITORING 
 

(A) RENT COLLECTED AS A PROPORTION OF RENT OWNED DWELLINGS ( HI 12) 
AND RENT ARREARS AS A PERCENTAGE OF THE ANNUAL DEBT ( H1 13) 

Councillor Mary Markham and Richard Birchett Interim Head of Landlord Services 
presented a report on management of rent arrears and elaborated thereon. 
 
Richard Birchett confirmed that two extra members of staff had been employed in April to 
reduce the amount of tenants in arrears and this had decreased in the last 12 months. 
 
Councillor Mary Markham confirmed the process was that people were flagged when they 
were two weeks in arrears and were encouraged to open bank accounts and pay by direct 
debit.  They had been working with the Department of Work and Pensions and hoped to 
tackle the problem early to give people the financial advice when they needed it. 
 
AGREED: That the report be noted. 
 
(B) CLEANLINESS OF OPEN SPACES/ PARKS 

Councillor Mike Hallam and Mick Tyrrell attended the meeting and provided a briefing note 
on the Cleanliness of Open Space and Parks.  Councillor Mike Hallam advised that he was 
proud of the open spaces and parks in Northampton and it was the second largest outside 
of London.  He referred to the performance table on section 3 of the report and advised 
that the graffiti and fly tipping had shown a large improvement and had reduced by 6%. 
The targets for 2011/2012 and 2012/2013 had improved and the investment in Park 
Rangers for Delapre Park had been successful and would be rolled out in the other parks. 
 
Councillor Matt Lynch reported problems with long grass and weeds in his ward and was 
slightly disappointed with the service provided. 
 
Councillor Tony Ansell expressed concerns of the grass cutting in Abington Park. 
 
Councillor Mike Hallam urged Councillors to log any concerns with the Contact Centre and 
if required it could be escalated to him.  Evidence and data was required to impose any 
penalties to the contractors. 
 
Mick Tyrrell confirmed that the data was collated four times a year and the cumulative 
gave the year end figures.  It was based on the criteria for highways. 
 
In response to a question from Councillor Elizabeth Gowen, Mick Tyrrell confirmed that the 
targets for fly tipping were high and demanding and were achieved by proactive crews on 
the road to clear the graffiti.  The targets were 24 hours for racist and 5 days for non-
offensive graffiti.  The scores were only let down by graffiti in alleyways as it was not 
always seen.  Private residents could contact the Centre and report graffiti on their 
property which would be removed if they signed an indemnity form. 

3



 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee Minutes - Monday, 10 June 2013 

 
Councillor Ford reported that the clean up had been completed well after the Beer Festival 
at Delapre Park and the Northampton Carnival although he had still received complaints of 
litter in the surrounding streets. 
 
Councillor Mike Hallam confirmed that feedback was important and at the next big event of 
Alive at Delapre Park it would be noted to clear the surrounding streets as well. 
 
AGREED: That the report be noted. 
 
 
(C) CAR CRIME 

Councillor David Mackintosh and Julie Seddon, Director of Customers and Communities 
addressed the Committee and presented a report on the general overview of the vehicle 
crime problem in Northampton. 
 
Councillor David Mackintosh elaborated there on and confirmed that they had been 
working with the Police and urged people not to leave valuables on show.  There had also 
been a trend of car parts being stolen which included catalytic converters which were on 
show and easy to access.  
 
In response to a question from Councillor Brendon Glynane, Julie Seddon confirmed that 
work had been carried out with regard to the light switch off in the county and they were 
unable to establish a fair link between car crime and the light switch off. 
 
AGREED: That the update is noted. 
 
(D) PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT SCRUTINY ABSENCES MANAGEMENT DATA 

Councillor Alan Bottwood presented a report to the Committee on the Performance 
Management Scrutiny Absences Data. 
 
Councillor Lane suggested that the report was not required to continue to be presented to 
the Committee on a regular basis but to be monitored. 
 
Councillor Larratt agreed that they were close to Management Targets but to keep an 
overview on it. 
 
AGREED:  That the report be noted and continued to be monitored via the performance 
monitoring report. Separate reports on absence management data are not required at 
Committee. 
 
 
8. LICENSING FUNCTION PERFORMANCE 

Councillor Mike Hallam and Julie Seddon, Director of Customers and Communities 
presented the Licensing Function Performance report to the Committee. 
 
AGREED:  That the report be noted. 
 

4



 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee Minutes - Monday, 10 June 2013 

9. MONITORING IMPLEMENTATION OF THE ACCEPTED RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THE FOLLOWING OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY REPORTS 

 

(A) NEIGHBOURHOOD MODEL 

This item was removed from the Oveview and Scrutiny Monitoring Work Programme 
2013/2014. 
 
 
(B) COUNCILLOR EMPOWERMENT FUND 

Councillor Brandon Eldred and Julie Seddon, Director of Customers and Communities 
presented the Councillor Empowerment Fund report to the Committee. 
 
Councillor Joy Capstick congratulated the Council administration team on distributing the 
money quickly when it was requested. 
 
Councillor Winston Strachan found the process of requesting the money and obtaining 
signatures time consuming when it should be completed by email. 
 
Julie Seddon agreed that this could be incorporated into the process. 
 
AGREED:  That the report be noted. 
 
(C) LEASE BETWEEN NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL, NORTHAMPTON 

FOOTBALL CLUB AND RUGBY AND NORTHAMPTON ATHLETICS CLUB 

Councillor Tim Hadland presented the report to the committee and confirmed that the 
difficulties between the athletics and football club had subsided and everyone was 
relatively happy with the lines of communication open to them.  He requested that officer 
recommendation of Enterprise Loan Panel was too restrictive and be changed to 
Enterprise Funding in general. 
 
AGREED: That the report be noted and this item be removed from the Overview and 
Scrutiny Monitoring Work Programme 2013/2014. 
 
 
10. O&S ANNUAL REPORT 2012/13 

The O&S Annual Report was presented to the Committee. 
 
The Chair advised that he would present the Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 
2012/2013 to full Council on 15 July 2013. 
 
AGREED: That the report be noted.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5



 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee Minutes - Monday, 10 June 2013 

11. SCRUTINY PANELS 
 

(A) SCRUTINY PANEL 1- IMPROVING THE TOWN'S PARKS 

Councillor Elizabeth Gowen confirmed that there had been research on how they could 
work with the organisations in the community.  Councillor David Palethorpe had joined the 
panel and the next meeting is due to be held on 1st July 2013.  A reminder would be sent 
to Councillors inviting them to join the panel and if they knew of any organisations in the 
area which dealt with parks and open spaces then to let her know. 
 
Councillor Joy Capstick reported of issues in her ward of play equipment being vandalised 
and there was no maintenance or repair insurance in place.  She confirmed that she was 
going to escalate it to the Audit Committee to clarify the situation of indemnity insurance. 
 
AGREED:  (1) That the Scope of the Review be approved. 
 
 
(B) SCRUTINY PANEL 2- RETAIL EXPERIENCE 

Councillor Matt Lynch presented the report to the Committee.  He thanked everyone for 
their hard work and the Council had taken up the recommendations which would make the 
town a more vibrant place in the future. 
 
Councillor Jamie Lane confirmed he would present the report to Cabinet and await their 
response. 
 
Councillor Tim Hadland suggested that it would be beneficial to update recommendation 
6.1.8  of the final report to read: 
 
Promote the Enterprise funding to the retail sector, Northampton BID and the University of 
Northampton. 
 
 
AGREED: That the report be approved subject to the update of recommendation 6.1.8. 
 
 
12. SCRUTINY PANEL 3 - INFRASTRUCTURE REQUIREMENTS AND SECTION 106 

AGREEMENTS 

Councillor Phil Larratt presented the report and confirmed that the Panel had achieved its 
objectives of the Review.   He highlighted the funding gap of £439.6 million which Cabinet 
needed to review.  There was an issue with the North West bypass and the impact on the 
local area as well as the A45 not meeting standards and not enough funds available. 
 
He gave thanks to all those involved in the project. 
 
Councillor Jamie Lane confirmed that he would present it to Cabinet on 17th July 2013. 
 
AGREED: That the report be approved. 
 
 

6



 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee Minutes - Monday, 10 June 2013 

13. OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY REPORTING AND MONITORING WORKING GROUP 

It was agreed that the membership to the Overview and Scrutiny Reporting and Monitoring 
Working Group be confirmed:- 
 

• Councillor Leslie Marriott be replaced by Councillor Jamie Lane as Chair. 

• Councillor Beverley Mennell be replaced by Councillor Suresh Patel 

• Councillor Danielle Stone be replaced by Councillor Sivaraman Subbarayan. 
 

AGREED:  Councillors Jamie Lane, Suresh Patel and Sivaraman Subbaryan join the 
Overview and Scrutiny Reporting and Monitoring Working Group. 
 
 
14. OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME 2013/2014 

Councillor Jamie Lane suggested that questions be put to the Planning Department with 
regards to WNDC and if the answers were not satisfactory then they could be scrutinised.  
 
Councillor Joy Capstick advised that there was uncertainty of the stage of the successor of 
the WNDC in September and they needed to have capacity to raise any issues.  The 
scope management was urgent and the timetable of O&S 3 had the capacity to proceed 
afterwards. 
 
Councillor Jamie Lane confirmed that they would scope at the next meeting and would 
then proceed from there. 
 
Councillor Phil Larratt advised that there was insufficient knowledge of the ownership of 
street lighting at NBC and we would miss an opportunity to obtain an upgrade. 
 
Councillor Jamie Lane requested a report on the ownership of NBC’s street lighting to be 
brought to the next meeting. 
 
AGREED:  That the ownership of NBC’s street lighting and the successor of the 
WNDC be discussed at the next meeting. 
 
(A) SCRUTINY PANEL 2 - MANAGEMENT AND REGULATION OF PRIVATE SECTOR 

HOUSING (INCLUDING HIMOS) 

Councillor Joy Capstick agreed to Chair Scrutiny Panel 2 and requested an invite to go to 
the Councillors to sit on the panel. 
 
AGREED:  Councillor Joy Capstick to Chair Scrutiny Panel 2 and an invite be sent to 
Councillors to join the Panel. 
 
15. MONITORING WORK PROGRAMME 2013/2014 

AGREED:  That the report be noted. 
 
 
 
 

7



 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee Minutes - Monday, 10 June 2013 

 
16. REPORT BACK FROM NBC'S REPRESENTATIVE TO NCC'S HEALTH AND 

SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

Councillor Matt Lynch presented a short report advising that NCC’s Health, Adult Care and 
Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee (formally Health and Social Care Scrutiny Committee) had 
agreed that it be recommended to Northamptonshire County Council’s full Council that 
voting co-optees from districts and borough Councils be appointed for 2013/2014.  Should 
NCC’s full Council approve this, Councillor Lynch would attend future meetings and 
provide briefings to this Committee. 
 
AGREED:  That the report be noted. 
 
 
17. POTENTIAL FUTURE PRE DECISION SCRUTINY 

Councillor Phil Larratt requested a report on street lights in NBC’s housing stock. 
 
Councillor Jamie Lane confirmed that a report will be collaborated to come to Committee. 
 
 
18. URGENT ITEMS 

There were none. 
 
 
The meeting concluded at 19.55 
 
 

8



Northampton Borough Council  
Overview and Scrutiny 

 
www.northampton.gov.uk/scrutiny 

Call 01604 837408   
E-mail:  ttiff@northampton.gov.uk 

1

 
 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee   

 

Date:   25th July 2013 
 

Briefing Note:   West Northamptonshire Development Corporation 
Transition 

 
 
1. Introduction 
 

The purpose of this report is to update the Committee on the work which is 
underway to prepare for the closure of West Northamptonshire Development 
Corporation (WNDC) in March 2014. 
 
 

2. Background 

 
The WNDC Business Plan April 2013 – March 2014 outlines the key activities 
which WNDC will focus on until the closure.  They include an ambitious set of 
milestones designed to get projects to the point where they can most readily be 
transferred.   
 
In the current final year, WNDC, through funding from DCLG, will invest £14.5 
million in the projects which are outlined below, although the main spend will be 
on St. Peter’s Waterside, Northampton Castle Station and Avon/Nunn Mills. 
 
The key projects in the WNDC Business Plan comprise:- 

 
i) Northampton Castle Station 
 
ii) St. Peter’s Waterside 
 
iii) Avon/Nunn Mills 

 
iv) Grosvenor Centre 
 
v) St. John’s 
 
vi) Project Angel. 

 

Agenda Item 5

9



Northampton Borough Council  
Overview and Scrutiny 

 
www.northampton.gov.uk/scrutiny 

Call 01604 837408   
E-mail:  ttiff@northampton.gov.uk 

2

 
Of these projects, St. Peter’s Waterside, Avon Nunn/Mills and Northampton 
Castle Station are the main schemes which WNDC will be focusing on. 
 
Avon/Nunn Mills will be the site of the new University Campus, with the 
University taking the lead, the County Council are leading on Project Angel and 
the Borough Council is driving forward the implementation of St. John’s.  The 
Borough Council is also leading on the Grosvenor Centre, with support from 
WNDC. 
 
It is important to ensure that there is a smooth transition through the formal 
closure of WNDC and to ensure that project momentum is maintained. 

 

3. Update 
 

The Department of Communities and Local Government (DCLG) have recently 
established a Localisation Programme Board which includes representatives 
from DCLG, WNDC, Northamptonshire County Council and the Borough 
Council. 
 
This Board will oversee the overall transition process and will have two work 
streams:- 
 
a) The mechanics of closure i.e. formal closure of WNDC to include issues like 

staffing, finance and assets; 
 

b) Succession arrangements i.e. how the projects would be taken forward, 
transfer of assets etc. 

 
The key issues for local partners are to ensure that there is no loss of 
momentum in the delivery of regeneration of the Borough.  All the projects 
which are outlined in the WNDC Business Plan are important components in the 
regeneration of the Borough. 

 

Other issues which need to be addressed will include sufficient financial and 
human capacity for delivery and also whether it will be possible that the physical 
assets which WNDC have ownership of can be transferred to local partners. 

 
4. Recommendations   
 

The Committee is asked to note the current position. 
 
 

Report Author: S P Boyes 
   Director of Regeneration, Enterprise and Planning 
   Ext. 7287 

10



2
0

1
2

 -
 2

0
1

3
 O

u
tt

u
rn

 R
e

p
o

rt

Agenda Item 7

11



P
a
rt

 1
 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n

A
re

 w
e

 a
c

h
ie

v
in

g
 o

u
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
?

P
u
tt

in
g
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 b

a
c
k
 o

n
 t

ra
c
k

8
2
 %

N
B
C
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
n

S
c
o
re

Y
T
D

Y
o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
 -

 A
 t

o
w

n
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
u
d
 o

f

Y
o
u
 -

 H
o
w

 y
o
u
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 w

il
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 e

m
p
o
w

e
r 

y
o
u
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y

T
h
e
m

e

Y
T
D

T
o
ta

l

9
8

1
1
  

2
3
  

5
1

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 I

n
d
ic

a
to

r 
a
le

rt
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 

1
8

12



 Y
O

U
R

 T
O

W
N

K
e
y

Y
o
u
r 

T
o
w

n

Jo
in
t
P
la
n
n
in
g
U
n
it

T
h
e
Jo
in
t
P
la
n
n
in
g
U
n
it
,
th
ro
u
g
h
d
e
li
v
e
ry

o
f
th
e
W
e
st
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
sh
ir
e
Jo
in
t
C
o
re

S
tr
a
te
g
y
(w

it
h
D
a
v
e
n
tr
y
D
is
tr
ic
t,
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
B
o
ro
u
g
h
,

S
o
u
th

N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
sh
ir
e
a
n
d
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
sh
ir
e
C
o
u
n
ty

C
o
u
n
ci
ls
):

·
H
a
s
p
ro
g
re
ss
e
d
st
ra
te
g
ic
a
n
d
sp
a
ti
a
l
p
o
li
ci
e
s
th
a
t
re
la
te

to
th
e
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
R
e
la
te
d
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
A
re
a
th
a
t
in
cl
u
d
e
s
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n

B
o
ro
u
g
h
to

a
n
o
n
g
o
in
g
P
u
b
li
c
E
xa
m
in
a
ti
o
n

·
Is
in
st
ru
m
e
n
ta
l
in
d
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
a
n
e
co
n
o
m
ic
a
ll
y
p
ro
sp
e
ro
u
s
a
n
d
v
ib
ra
n
t
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
a
s
it
w
il
l
e
n
a
b
le
th
e
d
e
li
v
e
ry

o
f
n
e
w
jo
b
s,
h
o
m
e
s,

b
u
si
n
e
ss
v
ib
ra
n
cy
,
n
e
w
in
fr
a
st
ru
ct
u
re

a
n
d
o
th
e
r
e
le
m
e
n
ts
th
a
t
w
il
l
e
n
a
b
le
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
(a
n
d
th
e
re
st
o
f
W
e
st
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
sh
ir
e
)
to

m
a
xi
m
is
e
it
s
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l

·
E
n
a
b
le
s
th
e
to
w
n
to

b
e
re
co
g
n
is
e
d
a
s
a
n
e
co
n
o
m
ic
h
u
b

·
W
il
l
re
su
lt
in
in
cr
e
a
se
d
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
v
is
it
o
rs
co
m
in
g
to

N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
a
s
th
e
p
ro
fi
le
o
f
th
e
to
w
n
g
ro
w
s

·
C
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
s
w
it
h
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
to

th
e
d
e
li
v
e
ry

o
f
th
e
to
w
n
ce
n
tr
e
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
:
it
in
fo
rm

s
a
n
d
a
ct
s
a
s
a
st
ra
te
g
ic
co
n
te
xt
fo
r
th
e

N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
C
e
n
tr
a
l
A
re
a
A
ct
io
n
P
la
n
a
n
d
a
ll
th
a
t,
th
a
t
P
la
n
se
e
k
s
to

a
ch
ie
v
e

·
Is
ce
n
tr
a
l
to

p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
o
f
th
e
T
o
w
n
's
h
is
to
ry
,
cu
lt
u
re

a
n
d
h
e
ri
ta
g
e
th
ro
u
g
h
it
s
ca
re
fu
ll
y
fo
rm

u
la
te
d
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t
p
o
li
ci
e
s

·
C
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
s
to

a
n
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t
w
h
e
re

h
ig
h
q
u
a
li
ty

u
rb
a
n
d
e
si
g
n
ca
n
fl
o
u
ri
sh

a
n
d
co
n
tr
ib
u
te

to
a
sa
fe
,
se
cu
re

a
n
d
p
ro
te
ct
e
d

N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n

·
W
il
l
sa
fe
g
u
a
rd

th
e
T
o
w
n
's
h
e
ri
ta
g
e
to

fa
ci
li
ta
te

it
s
p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
,
in
te
rp
re
ta
ti
o
n
,
p
ro
te
ct
io
n
a
n
d
a
tt
ra
ct
iv
e
n
e
ss

·
E
n
su
re

th
a
t
g
ro
w
th

a
n
d
it
s
d
e
li
v
e
ry

is
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
m
a
n
a
g
e
d
a
n
d
it
ca
n
b
e
d
e
m
o
n
st
ra
te
d
th
a
t
e
v
e
ry

£
sp
e
n
t
w
il
l
d
e
li
v
e
r
m
a
xi
m
u
m

b
e
n
e
fi
t
to

th
e
T
o
w
n
a
n
d
it
s
re
si
d
e
n
ts
a
n
d
v
is
it
o
rs

·
E
n
su
re

th
a
t
a
m
o
d
e
rn

a
n
d
d
iv
e
rs
e
w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
is
a
v
a
il
a
b
le
to

th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
th
ro
u
g
h
p
a
rt
n
e
r
C
o
u
n
ci
ls
a
n
d
th
e
w
id
e
r
a
n
d
g
re
a
te
r

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
b
e
y
o
n
d
in
o
rd
e
r
to

a
ss
is
t
th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
d
e
v
e
lo
p
a
n
in
cl
u
si
v
e
a
n
d
e
n
g
a
g
in
g
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
P
la
n
n
in
g
P
o
li
cy

F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
,
in
cl
u
d
in
g

p
ro
g
re
ss
in
g
th
e
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
In
fr
a
st
ru
ct
u
re

Le
v
y
a
cr
o
ss
W
e
st
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
sh
ir
e
w
h
ic
h
w
il
l
e
n
su
re

th
a
t
th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
se
cu
re
s

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
v
ia
b
il
it
y
se
n
si
ti
v
e
b
e
n
e
fi
ts
fr
o
m

e
li
g
ib
le
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
b
ro
u
g
h
t
fo
rw

a
rd

a
cr
o
ss
th
e
B
o
ro
u
g
h
.

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
&
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t

A
ch
ie
v
e
m
e
n
ts
in
2
0
1
2
/1
3
w
e
re

a
s
fo
ll
o
w
s:

·
E
n
te
rp
ri
se

Z
o
n
e
w
e
b
si
te

la
u
n
ch
e
d

·
E
Z
M
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
P
la
n
a
n
d
B
u
si
n
e
ss
M
o
d
e
l
co
m
p
le
te
d

P
E
R
F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E
 S

U
M

M
A
R
Y

T
o
ta

l

8
5

6
1
7

3
6

Y
o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
: 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 A

le
rt

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 

1
8

13



·
O
v
e
r
£
1
.5
m

ra
te

re
li
e
f
a
w
a
rd
e
d
to

b
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s
in
th
e
E
Z
in
2
0
1
2
/1
3

·
D
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
A
li
v
e
B
ra
n
d

·
F
ir
st
tr
a
n
ch
e
o
f
E
Z
la
n
d
su
cc
e
ss
fu
ll
y
m
a
rk
e
te
d

·
F
u
n
d
in
g
fo
r
E
Z
in
fr
a
st
ru
ct
u
re

se
cu
re
d

·
P
u
b
li
sh
e
d
E
Z
S
k
il
ls
S
tr
a
te
g
y
a
g
re
e
d

·
£
7
m

se
cu
re
d
fr
o
m

S
E
M
LE
P
fo
r
In
v
e
st
m
e
n
t
fo
r
h
ig
h
w
a
y
s
a
n
d
in
fr
a
st
ru
ct
u
re

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
th
ro
u
g
h
G
ro
w
in
g
P
la
ce
s
F
u
n
d
to

h
e
lp
u
n
lo
ck

si
te
s
w
it
h
in
th
e
E
Z

·
N
e
w
B
u
s
in
te
rc
h
a
n
g
e
co
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
co
m
m
e
n
ce
d

·
S
t
Jo
h
n
s

u
n
iv
e
rs
it
y
st
u
d
e
n
t
a
cc
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
le
a
se

co
m
p
le
te
d
a
n
d
co
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
co
m
m
e
n
ce
d

·
H
e
a
d
s
o
f
te
rm

s
a
g
re
e
d
w
it
h
d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
r
fo
r
n
e
w
h
o
te
l
a
n
d
le
g
a
l
w
o
rk

a
d
v
a
n
ce
d

·
S
k
a
te

P
a
rk

co
m
p
le
te
d
a
n
d
o
p
e
n
e
d
.
C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
to

b
e
v
e
ry

w
e
ll
u
se
d

·
C
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
o
f
th
e
su
st
ra
n
s
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l
cy
cl
e
w
a
y
b
ri
d
g
e
o
v
e
r
th
e
R
iv
e
r
N
e
n
e
a
n
d
G
ra
n
d
U
n
io
n
C
a
n
a
l
co
m
p
le
te
d

·
D
e
li
v
e
ry

o
f
th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l'
s
ca
p
it
a
l
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
in
cl
u
d
in
g
im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
a
n
d
re
n
e
w
a
ls
a
t
A
b
in
g
to
n
P
a
rk
,
th
re
e
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
C
e
n
tr
e
s,

V
ic
to
ri
a
P
a
rk
,
G
ro
sv
e
n
o
r
li
ft
s
a
n
d
G
u
il
d
h
a
ll
w
o
rk
s.

·
C
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
d
to

C
o
u
n
ci
l'
s
a
ch
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t
o
f
C
a
rb
o
n
C
e
rt
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
in
cl
u
d
in
g
d
e
li
v
e
ry

o
f
e
n
e
rg
y
e
ff
ic
ie
n
tl
y
p
ro
je
ct
s
in
ca
r
p
a
rk
s.

·
A
ss
e
t
D
is
p
o
sa
l
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
g
e
n
e
ra
te
d
o
v
e
r
£
1
.7
m

in
co
m
p
le
te
d
sa
le
s
in
y
e
a
r
a
n
d
a
g
re
e
d
fo
r
sa
le
s
in
2
0
1
3
/1
4
.

·
M
a
n
a
g
e
d
in
v
e
st
m
e
n
t
p
ro
p
e
rt
y
e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
ly
,
m
e
e
ti
n
g
ta
rg
e
t
in
v
e
st
m
e
n
t
re
tu
rn
s,
k
e
e
p
in
g
a
rr
e
a
rs
b
e
lo
w
ta
rg
e
t
a
n
d
im

p
ro
v
in
g
b
u
si
n
e
ss

te
n
a
n
t
sa
ti
sf
a
ct
io
n
le
v
e
ls
.

·
D
e
la
p
re

A
b
b
e
y

D
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
H
LF

S
ta
g
e
2
b
id
to

a
d
v
a
n
ce
d
st
a
g
e
.
S
u
cc
e
ss
fu
ll
y
a
tt
ra
ct
e
d
E
n
g
li
sh

H
e
ri
ta
g
e
F
u
n
d
in
g
o
f
£
2
0
0
k
,
£
1
8
0
k
T
ra
v
is

T
ru
st
,
£
3
3
k
S
y
lv
ia
W
o
lf
st
a
n
,
a
n
d
th
e
C
o
u
n
tr
y
H
o
u
se

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
£
7
5
k
.

·
H
e
lp
e
d
se
cu
re

£
2
0
m

fo
r
R
a
il
w
a
y
S
ta
ti
o
n
w
it
h
p
a
rt
n
e
rs

·
S
t
P
e
te
rs
W
a
te
rs
id
e
a
n
d
A
v
o
n
N
u
n
n
M
il
ls

m
a
jo
r
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
su
p
p
o
rt
e
d
th
ro
u
g
h
a
g
re
e
in
g
la
n
d
tr
a
n
sf
e
rs
a
n
d
a
g
re
e
m
e
n
ts
in
su
p
p
o
rt

o
f
C
P
O
p
ro
ce
ss
.

·
C
u
lt
u
ra
l
Q
u
a
rt
e
r

S
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
T
h
e
a
tr
e
T
ru
st
to

b
ri
n
g
fo
rw

a
rd

cu
lt
u
ra
l
ci
n
e
m
a
("
C
in
e
p
o
d
)

·
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
C
e
n
tr
e
s

su
p
p
o
rt
e
d
p
ro
ce
ss
o
f
tr
a
n
sf
e
r
o
f
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
o
f
fu
rt
h
e
r
ce
n
tr
e
s
to

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s.

·
M
a
in
ta
n
ce

o
f
A
ss
e
ts

D
e
li
v
e
re
d
e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
p
la
n
n
e
d
m
a
in
te
n
a
n
ce

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
,
e
n
su
ri
n
g
sa
fe

a
n
d
fu
n
ct
io
n
a
l
b
u
il
d
in
g
s

·
R
a
ce
co
u
rs
e
P
a
v
il
io
n

H
e
lp
e
d
to

d
e
v
e
lo
p
a
n
d
su
p
p
o
rt
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
le
d
in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
fo
r
in
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
u
se
s.

P
la
n
n
in
g

2
0
1
2
1
3
w
a
s
th
e
fi
rs
t
y
e
a
r
si
n
ce

2
0
0
5
0
6
w
h
e
n
th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
h
a
s
e
xe
rc
is
e
d
a
ll
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
fu
n
ct
io
n
s
a
n
d
th
e
re

w
e
re

n
o
ta
b
le

a
ch
ie
v
e
m
e
n
ts
w
it
h
th
e
is
su
in
g
o
f
p
la
n
n
in
g
p
e
rm

is
si
o
n
fo
r
a
p
p
li
ca
ti
o
n
s
/
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
th
a
t
h
a
d
b
e
e
n
tr
a
n
sf
e
rr
e
d
fr
o
m

W
N
D
C
su
ch

a
s
th
e
n
e
w

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
a
t
P
in
e
h
a
m

(u
p
to

6
5
0
n
e
w
h
o
m
e
s,
lo
ca
l
ce
n
tr
e
,
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
fa
ci
li
ti
e
s
a
n
d
p
ri
m
a
ry

sc
h
o
o
l)
,
th
e
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
o
f
th
e
fo
rm

e
r

so
rt
in
g
o
ff
ic
e
si
te

o
n
B
a
rr
a
ck

R
o
a
d
a
n
d
th
e
n
e
w
H
in
d
u
W
e
lf
a
re

C
e
n
tr
e
o
n
Li
n
g
s
W
a
y
.

O
th
e
r
n
o
te
w
o
rt
h
y
a
p
p
li
ca
ti
o
n
s
a
re

th
e
st
u
d
e
n
t
a
cc
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
a
t
S
t
Jo
h
n
's
a
n
d
th
e
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
B
u
s
In
te
rc
h
a
n
g
e
.
B
o
th

o
f

th
e
se

a
p
p
li
ca
ti
o
n
s
a
re

m
a
jo
r
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
p
ro
je
ct
s
a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
w
it
h
in
th
e
st
a
tu
to
ry

d
e
te
rm

in
a
ti
o
n
p
e
ri
o
d
a
n
d
co
n
tr
ib
u
te

to
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n

A
li
v
e
.

In
sp
it
e
o
f
th
e
ir
in
cr
e
a
se
d
q
u
a
n
ti
ty

a
n
d
co
m
p
le
xi
ty
,
th
e
p
ro
ce
ss
in
g
o
f
th
e
a
p
p
li
ca
ti
o
n
s
w
it
h
in
a
ll
th
re
e
o
f
th
e
D
C
LG

ca
te
g
o
ri
e
s
(M

a
jo

r 

N
I1

5
7
a
, 

M
in

o
r 

N
I1

5
7
b
 a

n
d
 O

th
e
r 

N
I1

5
7
c )
e
xc
e
e
d
e
d
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l
ta
rg
e
ts
d
u
ri
n
g
2
0
1
2
1
3
,
a
n
d
w
e
re

o
n
ta
rg
e
t
fo
r
th
e
m
o
re

d
e
m
a
n
d
in
g
ta
rg
e
ts

se
t
lo
ca
ll
y
.
A
p
p
e
a
ls
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce
,
w
h
ic
h
is
a
m
e
a
su
re

o
f
th
e
q
u
a
li
ty

o
f
d
e
ci
si
o
n
m
a
k
in
g
,
a
ls
o
re
m
a
in
e
d
o
n
ta
rg
e
t.

P
E
R
F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E
 S

U
M

M
A
R
Y

P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 

1
8

14



T
h
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
a
d
o
p
te
d
th
e
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
C
e
n
tr
a
l
A
re
a
A
ct
io
n
P
la
n

a
si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
t
st
e
p
g
iv
e
n
th
a
t
th
e
la
st
p
la
n
w
a
s
a
d
o
p
te
d
in
1
9
9
7
.
T
h
is
cl
e
a
rl
y

se
ts
o
u
t
a
v
is
io
n
fo
r
th
e
to
w
n
ce
n
tr
e
in
cl
u
d
in
g
m
u
ch

o
f
th
e
E
n
te
rp
ri
se

Z
o
n
e
u
n
ti
l
2
0
2
6
a
n
d
su
p
p
o
rt
s
a
si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
t
a
m
o
u
n
t
o
f
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
to

su
p
p
o
rt
e
co
n
o
m
ic
g
ro
w
th
,
so
ci
a
l
n
e
e
d
s
a
n
d
im

p
ro
v
in
g
th
e
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.

In
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
S
u
p
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ry

P
la
n
n
in
g
D
o
cu
m
e
n
t
to

e
n
su
re

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
co
n
tr
ib
u
te
s
to
w
a
rd
s
n
e
ce
ss
a
ry

so
ci
a
l
a
n
d
p
h
y
si
ca
l
in
fr
a
st
ru
ct
u
re

a
n
d
a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
h
o
u
si
n
g
in
a
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
w
a
s
a
d
o
p
te
d
.
T
h
e

D
iv
is
io
n
a
ls
o
su
p
p
o
rt
e
d
th
e
W
e
st
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
sh
ir
e
Jo
in
t
P
la
n
n
in
g
U
n
it
in
it
s
su
b
m
is
si
o
n
o
f
th
e
Jo
in
t
C
o
re

S
tr
a
te
g
y
fo
r
W
e
st
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
,

in
cl
u
d
in
g
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
's
fu
tu
re

to
2
0
2
6
fo
r
e
xa
m
in
a
ti
o
n
b
y
th
e
S
e
cr
e
ta
ry

o
f
S
ta
te
,
a
g
a
in
cr
it
ic
a
l
to

th
e
fu
tu
re

o
f
th
e
to
w
n
a
n
d
d
e
li
v
e
ry

o
f

th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l'
s
co
rp
o
ra
te

o
b
je
ct
iv
e
s
fo
r
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
.

C
u
st
o
m
e
r
&
C
u
lt
u
ra
l
S
e
rv
ic
e
s

A
w
id
e
ra
n
g
e
o
f
e
v
e
n
ts
w
e
re

su
cc
e
ss
fu
ll
y
d
e
li
v
e
re
d
d
u
ri
n
g
1
2
/1
3
in
cl
u
d
in
g
th
e
O
ly
m
p
ic
T
o
rc
h
R
e
la
y
,
th
e
Q
u
e
e
n
s
D
ia
m
o
n
d
Ju
b
il
e
e
,
Li
o
n
h
e
a
rt
,

G
o
d
iv
a
a
n
d
th
e
C
h
ri
st
m
a
s
li
g
h
t
sw

it
ch

o
n
.
T
h
e
fr
e
e
p
a
rk
in
g
o
ff
e
r
h
a
s
b
e
e
n
a
g
re
a
t
su
cc
e
ss
w
it
h
in
cr
e
a
se
d
n
u
m
b
e
rs
o
f
v
is
it
o
rs
in
to

th
e
to
w
n

ce
n
tr
e
a
s
a
re
su
lt
.
A
M
a
rk
e
t
A
ct
io
n
G
ro
u
p
w
a
s
e
st
a
b
li
sh
e
d
w
h
ic
h
h
a
s
d
e
li
v
e
re
d
n
u
m
e
ro
u
s
im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
in
cl
u
d
in
g
W
iF
i
in
th
e
m
a
rk
e
t

sq
u
a
re
,
a
n
e
n
h
a
n
ce
d
cl
e
a
n
in
g
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
in
cl
u
d
in
g
st
re
e
t
fu
rn
it
u
re

a
n
d
v
a
ri
o
u
s
p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
a
l
a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.

T
h
e
ca
r
p
a
rk
s
w
e
re

su
cc
e
ss
fu
ll
y

a
w
a
rd
e
d
th
e
p
re
st
ig
io
u
s
P
a
rk

M
a
rk

st
a
n
d
a
rd
s
a
g
a
in
.
W
o
rk
in
g
in
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
w
it
h
th
e
B
u
si
n
e
ss
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t
D
is
tr
ic
t
(B
ID
)
a
w
id
e
ra
n
g
e
o
f

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
w
e
re

su
p
p
o
rt
e
d
a
n
d
d
e
li
v
e
re
d
in
cl
u
d
in
g
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
in
B
lo
o
m
,
su
p
p
o
rt
fo
r
T
o
w
n
C
e
n
tr
e
R
a
n
g
e
rs
,
fu
n
d
in
g
fo
r
a
P
C
S
O
a
n
d
th
e

M
u
si
c
F
e
st
iv
a
l.

A
w
id
e
ra
n
g
e
o
f
e
xh
ib
it
io
n
s
a
n
d
e
v
e
n
ts
w
e
re

d
e
li
v
e
re
d
th
ro
u
g
h
th
e
M
u
se
u
m

S
e
rv
ic
e
a
n
d
cu
st
o
m
e
r
sa
ti
sf
a
ct
io
n
a
n
d
v
is
it
o
r
n
u
m
b
e
rs
w
e
re

b
o
th

h
ig
h
.

In
te
rm

s
o
f
th
e
to
w
n
's
cu
lt
u
ra
l
h
e
ri
ta
g
e
,
p
ro
g
re
ss
h
a
d
b
e
e
n
m
a
d
e
in
se
cu
ri
n
g
th
e
lo
n
g
te
rm

fu
tu
re

o
f
D
e
la
p
re

A
b
b
e
y
th
ro
u
g
h
a
£
2
0
0
K
g
ra
n
t

fr
o
m

E
n
g
li
sh

H
e
ri
ta
g
e
to

re
p
a
ir
th
e
ro
o
f
a
n
d
g
o
o
d
p
ro
g
re
ss
m
a
d
e
in
re
la
ti
o
n
to

th
e
m
u
lt
i
m
il
li
o
n
p
o
u
n
d
S
ta
g
e
2
H
e
ri
ta
g
e
Lo
tt
e
ry

F
u
n
d
b
id

w
h
ic
h
w
il
l
b
e
su
b
m
it
te
d
la
te
r
th
is
y
e
a
r.

In
o
rd
e
r
to

a
ss
is
t
th
e
ir
lo
n
g
te
rm

st
e
w
a
rd
sh
ip
,
a
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
B
a
tt
le
fi
e
ld
a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t
/
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

p
la
n
h
a
s
b
e
e
n
co
m
m
is
si
o
n
e
d
in
a
d
d
it
io
n
to

o
n
e
fo
r
H
u
n
sb
u
ry

H
il
lf
o
rt
.

P
u
b
li
c
P
ro
te
ct
io
n

T
h
e
se
rv
ic
e
s
p
ro
v
id
e
d
b
y
E
n
te
rp
ri
se

u
n
d
e
r
th
is
co
n
tr
a
ct
h
a
v
e
h
a
d
so
m
e
in
it
ia
l
te
e
th
in
g
p
ro
b
le
m
s
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
d
u
ri
n
g
th
is
p
e
ri
o
d
th
e
se
rv
ic
e
h
a
s

a
ls
o
b
e
e
n
e
xp
a
n
d
e
d
to

in
cl
u
d
e
th
e
co
ll
e
ct
io
n
o
f
fo
o
d
w
a
st
e
.
T
h
e
co
u
n
ci
l
h
a
s
ch
a
n
g
e
d
th
e
w
a
y
th
e
co
n
tr
a
ct
is
m
a
n
a
g
e
d
w
it
h
in
cr
e
a
se
d

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
o
f
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

a
n
d
q
u
a
li
ty

o
f
w
o
rk

p
ro
v
id
e
d
.
E
n
te
rp
ri
se

h
a
s
a
ls
o
re
st
ru
ct
u
re
d
it
s
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
lo
ca
ll
y
a
n
d
h
a
v
e
b
e
e
n
ta
sk
e
d
b
y

th
e
co
u
n
ci
l
to

co
n
ti
n
u
e
w
it
h
it
s
se
rv
ic
e
im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t
p
la
n
s.

T
h
o
u
g
h
th
e
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
sa
fe
ty

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
th
a
t
th
e
co
u
n
ci
l
h
o
st
s,
a
ll
m
e
m
b
e
rs
h
a
v
e
w
o
rk
e
d
to
g
e
th
e
r
to

a
d
d
re
ss
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
to

re
d
u
ce

a
ll
a
sp
e
ct
s
o
f
cr
im

e
.
T
h
e
co
u
n
ci
l
h
a
s
a
ls
o
in
cr
e
a
se
d
th
e
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
W
a
rd
e
n
s
a
n
d
re
in
tr
o
d
u
ce
d
P
a
rk

R
a
n
g
e
rs
th
a
t

p
a
tr
o
l
o
u
r
st
re
e
ts
a
n
d
o
p
e
n
sp
a
ce
s.
T
h
e
se

se
rv
ic
e
s
h
e
lp
to

p
ro
v
id
e
a
lo
ca
l
p
re
se
n
ce

to
d
e
te
r
cr
im

in
a
l
b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r
a
n
d
h
a
v
e
a
d
ir
e
ct
im

p
a
ct
o
n

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l
cr
im

e
su
ch

a
s
li
tt
e
ri
n
g
a
n
d
fl
y
ti
p
p
in
g
.

P
E
R
F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E
 S

U
M

M
A
R
Y

P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 

1
8

15



 Y
O

U
K

e
y

Y
o
u

H
o
u
si
n
g

2
0
1
2
h
a
s
b
e
e
n
a
h
u
g
e
p
e
ri
o
d
o
f
ch
a
n
g
e
a
n
d
ch
a
ll
e
n
g
e
fo
r
H
o
u
si
n
g
b
y
re
sp
o
n
d
in
g
to

th
e
Lo
ca
li
sm

A
ct
,
W
e
lf
a
re

R
e
fo
rm

A
ct
a
n
d

ch
a
n
g
e
s
to

h
o
w
A
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
H
o
u
si
n
g
is
d
e
li
v
e
re
d
.
D
e
sp
it
e
a
ll
th
e
se

ch
a
n
g
e
s
w
e
h
a
v
e
m
a
n
a
g
e
d
to

co
p
e
w
it
h
in
cr
e
a
se
d
le
v
e
ls
o
f

h
o
m
e
le
ss
n
e
ss
,
co
n
ti
n
u
e
d
to

d
e
li
v
e
r
n
e
w
h
o
m
e
s
fo
r
h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
s
in
h
o
u
si
n
g
n
e
e
d
a
n
d
ra
d
ic
a
ll
y
re
fo
rm

e
d
th
e
w
a
y
w
e
a
ll
o
ca
te

a
n
d
p
ro
v
id
e
so
ci
a
l
h
o
u
si
n
g
in
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
.
In
2
0
1
2
/1
3
w
e
h
a
v
e
m
a
n
a
g
e
d
to
:

·
D
e
v
e
lo
p
a
T
e
n
a
n
cy

S
tr
a
te
g
y
a
n
d
T
e
n
a
n
cy

P
o
li
cy

w
h
ic
h
se
ts
o
u
t
th
e
le
n
g
th

a
n
d
te
n
a
n
cy

ty
p
e
s
w
e
w
il
l
o
ff
e
r
n
e
w
te
n
a
n
ts

a
n
d
w
h
a
t
w
e
a
d
v
is
e
o
u
r
R
S
L
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
to

o
ff
e
r
th
ro
u
g
h
th
e
ir
o
w
n
te
n
a
n
cy

p
o
li
ci
e
s;

·
W
e
h
a
v
e
st
a
rt
e
d
to

h
e
lp
th
o
se

cu
st
o
m
e
rs
th
a
t
a
re

im
p
a
ct
e
d
b
y
th
e
W
e
lf
a
re

R
e
fo
rm

ch
a
n
g
e
s
o
n
U
n
d
e
r
o
cc
u
p
a
n
cy

a
n
d

m
o
v
e
th
e
m

to
m
o
re

su
it
a
b
le
si
ze
d
a
cc
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
;

·
W
e
h
a
v
e
co
n
ti
n
u
e
d
to

d
e
li
v
e
r
o
u
r
D
e
ce
n
t
H
o
m
e
s
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
a
n
d
re
m
a
in
o
n
ta
rg
e
t
to

h
a
v
e
a
ll
o
u
r
h
o
m
e
s
d
e
ce
n
t
b
y

2
0
1
5
;

·
W
e
h
a
v
e
e
xc
e
e
d
e
d
th
e
d
e
li
v
e
ry

o
f
n
e
w
a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
h
o
m
e
s
a
g
a
in
st
o
u
r
ta
rg
e
t
o
f
1
0
0
,
w
h
ic
h
is
e
xt
re
m
e
ly
p
o
si
ti
v
e
g
iv
e
n
th
e

e
co
n
o
m
ic
co
n
d
it
io
n
s
w
e
a
re

fa
ce
d
w
it
h
;

·
O
v
e
r
th
e
la
st
1
2
m
o
n
th
s
th
e
m
a
jo
ri
ty
o
f
si
te
s
co
m
in
g
th
ro
u
g
h
th
e
p
la
n
n
in
g
ro
u
te
,
w
e
h
a
v
e
se
cu
re
d
3
5
%
a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le

h
o
u
si
n
g
o
n
.

·
W
e
h
a
v
e
st
a
rt
e
d
th
e
S
to
ck

O
p
ti
o
n
s
p
ro
ce
ss
to

lo
o
k
a
t
h
o
w
b
e
st
th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l'
s
st
o
ck

co
u
ld
b
e
m
a
n
a
g
e
d
in
th
e
fu
tu
re

·
W
e
h
a
v
e
co
m
p
le
te
d
th
e
fi
rs
t
st
a
g
e
o
f
th
e
S
h
e
lt
e
re
d
H
o
u
si
n
g
R
e
v
ie
w
;

·
W
e
h
a
v
e
a
m
e
n
d
e
d
o
u
r
H
o
u
si
n
g
A
ll
o
ca
ti
o
n
P
o
li
cy

a
n
d
th
is
h
a
s
re
su
lt
e
d
in
o
u
r
H
o
u
si
n
g
R
e
g
is
te
r
g
o
in
g
fr
o
m

1
0
,0
0
0

h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
s
d
o
w
n
to

ju
st
o
v
e
r
4
,0
0
0
a
n
d
g
iv
e
n
m
o
re

p
ri
o
ri
ty

to
h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
s
th
a
t
a
re

w
o
rk
in
g
;

·
W
e
h
a
v
e
st
a
rt
e
d
to

re
v
ie
w
o
u
r
H
o
u
si
n
g
S
tr
a
te
g
y
w
h
ic
h
w
il
l
se
t
o
u
t
th
e
o
v
e
ra
ll
v
is
io
n
fo
r
h
o
u
si
n
g
o
v
e
r
th
e
n
e
xt
3
y
e
a
rs
,

a
n
d
th
is
w
il
l
in
cl
u
d
e
o
u
r
a
p
p
ro
a
ch

to
m
a
n
a
g
in
g
th
e
P
ri
v
a
te

R
e
n
te
d
S
e
ct
o
r,
In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t
Li
v
in
g
,
H
o
m
e
le
ss
n
e
ss
,
S
u
p
p
ly
o
f

n
e
w
a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
h
o
u
si
n
g
,
F
u
e
l
P
o
v
e
rt
y
,
H
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
a
n
d
E
m
p
ty

H
o
m
e
s

C
u
st
o
m
e
r
&
C
u
lt
u
ra
l
S
e
rv
ic
e
s

C
u
st
o
m
e
r
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
w
e
re

o
n
ce

a
g
a
in
a
w
a
rd
e
d
th
e
p
re
st
ig
io
u
s
C
u
st
o
m
e
r
S
e
rv
ic
e
E
xc
e
ll
e
n
ce

A
cc
re
d
it
a
ti
o
n
.
P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

im
p
ro
v
e
d
in
b
o
th

ca
ll
h
a
n
d
li
n
g
a
n
d
fa
ce

to
fa
ce

e
n
q
u
ir
ie
s
w
it
h
in
cr
e
a
se
d
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
cu
st
o
m
e
rs
a
cc
e
ss
in
g
a
ll
se
rv
ic
e
s.

P
E
R
F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E
 S

U
M

M
A
R
Y

T
o
ta

l

1
3

5
6

1
5

Y
O

U
: 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 A

le
rt

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 

1
8

16



C
u
st
o
m
e
r
S
a
ti
sf
a
ct
io
n
in
cr
e
a
se
d
a
cr
o
ss
a
ll
a
cc
e
ss
ch
a
n
n
e
ls
a
n
d
ch
a
n
n
e
l
sh
if
t
a
n
d
a
cc
e
ss
v
ia
m
o
b
il
e
te
ch
n
o
lo
g
ie
s
is
a
h
e
a
d
o
f
th
e

cu
rv
e
a
t
3
3
%
a
g
a
in
st
a
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l
a
v
e
ra
g
e
o
f
2
5
%
.

P
u
b
li
c
P
ro
te
ct
io
n

T
h
e
 L

e
is

u
re

 T
ru

s
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 v

e
ry

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
in

 i
ts

 f
ir
s
t 

o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 p

e
ri

o
d
 a

n
d
 h

a
s
 n

o
w

 t
a
k
e
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 l
e
is

u
re

 c
e
n
tr

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

y
 D

u
s
to

n
 P

a
ri
s
h
 c

o
u
n
c
il
 t

o
 a

d
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

a
c
il
it
ie

s
 i
t 

is
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
e
r 

th
e
 p

u
b
li
c
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
. 

It
 a

ls
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 

ta
k
e
 o

u
t 

le
is

u
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
 w

it
h
 o

rg
a
n
is

e
d
 g

a
m

e
s
 i
n
 s

tr
e
e
ts

 a
n
d
 p

a
rk

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 t

o
w

n
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 

s
u
m

m
e
r 

m
o
n
th

s

F
in
a
n
ce

&
R
e
so
u
rc
e
s

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

w
it
h
in
th
e
b
e
n
e
fi
ts
se
rv
ic
e
m
e
e
ti
n
g
th
e
n
e
e
d
s
o
f
b
o
th

n
e
w
a
n
d
e
xi
st
in
g
cu
st
o
m
e
rs
re
m
a
in
e
d
h
ig
h
d
u
ri
n
g

2
0
1
2
/1
3
.
T
h
e
in
tr
o
d
u
ct
io
n
o
f
n
e
w
te
ch
n
o
lo
g
y
fr
o
m

th
e
D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t
fo
r
W
o
rk

a
n
d
P
e
n
si
o
n
s
(D
W
P
)
a
n
d
in
it
ia
l
is
su
e
s
w
it
h
th
is

te
ch
n
o
lo
g
y
d
id
cr
e
a
te

so
m
e
p
e
a
k
s
in
w
o
rk

le
v
e
ls
.
H
o
w
e
v
e
r
th
e
se

p
e
a
k
s
w
e
re

q
u
ic
k
ly
a
d
d
re
ss
e
d
to

e
n
su
re

th
e
se
rv
ic
e

co
n
ti
n
u
e
d
to

d
e
li
v
e
r
fo
r
o
u
r
ci
ti
ze
n
s.
T
h
e
se
rv
ic
e
re
m
a
in
s
a
m
o
n
g
st
th
e
to
p
q
u
a
rt
il
e
n
a
ti
o
n
a
ll
y
b
a
se
d
o
n
th
e
la
te
st

b
e
n
ch
m
a
rk
in
g
d
a
ta

fr
o
m

th
e
D
W
P
.
T
h
is
m
e
a
n
s
th
a
t
th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
co
n
ti
n
u
e
s
to

d
e
li
v
e
r
th
e
b
e
st
o
f
se
rv
ic
e
s
a
t
a
ti
m
e
w
h
e
n

ca
se
lo
a
d
s
a
n
d
la
rg
e
sc
a
le
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l
re
fo
rm

s
o
f
th
e
w
e
lf
a
re

sy
st
e
m

a
re

a
t
th
e
ir
p
e
a
k
.

T
h
e
se
rv
ic
e
h
a
s
a
ls
o
co
n
ti
n
u
e
d
to

e
n
su
re

th
a
t
in
v
o
ic
e
s
a
re

p
a
id
a
s
so
o
n
a
s
p
o
ss
ib
le
a
n
d
h
a
s
p
e
rf
o
rm

e
d
w
e
ll
a
g
a
in
st
it
s
ta
rg
e
t

fo
r
lo
ca
l
b
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s
o
f
1
0
d
a
y
s,
w
it
h
7
9
%
o
f
in
v
o
ic
e
s
m
e
e
ti
n
g
th
e
st
a
n
d
a
rd
.
T
h
is
is
a
im

e
d
a
t
a
ss
is
ti
n
g
lo
ca
l
b
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s
a
cr
o
ss

N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
b
y
e
n
su
ri
n
g
th
a
t
th
e
re

a
re

m
in
im

a
l
d
e
la
y
s
to

lo
ca
l
b
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s
re
ce
iv
in
g
p
a
y
m
e
n
t
fo
r
se
rv
ic
e
s.
T
h
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
a
ls
o

p
ro
ce
ss
e
d
9
8
.6
7
%
o
f
a
ll
in
v
o
ic
e
s
w
it
h
in
3
0
d
a
y
s,
a
g
a
in
st
a
n
a
n
n
u
a
l
ta
rg
e
t
o
f
9
7
%
in
2
0
1
2
/1
3
.

Jo
in
t
P
la
n
n
in
g
U
n
it

T
h
e
Jo
in
t
P
la
n
n
in
g
U
n
it
,
th
ro
u
g
h
d
e
li
v
e
ry

o
f
T
h
e
Jo
in
t
C
o
re

S
tr
a
te
g
y
:

·
W
il
l
e
n
a
b
le
in
cr
e
a
se
d
h
o
u
si
n
g
d
e
li
v
e
ry

to
m
e
e
t
th
e
n
e
e
d
s
o
f
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
's
re
si
d
e
n
ts
o
f
to
d
a
y
a
n
d
th
e
fu
tu
re

·
E
n
su
re
s
th
a
t
n
e
w
h
o
u
se
s
a
re

o
f
a
h
ig
h
q
u
a
li
ty

a
n
d
th
a
t
D
e
ce
n
t
H
o
m
e
s
st
a
n
d
a
rd
s
a
re

m
e
t

·
In
co
rp
o
ra
te
s
a
n
e
le
m
e
n
t
o
f
a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
h
o
u
si
n
g
to

h
e
lp
su
p
p
o
rt
re
si
d
e
n
ts
in
h
o
u
si
n
g
n
e
e
d

in
th
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
n
e
w

h
o
u
si
n
g
a
ro
u
n
d
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
a
n
d
a
cr
o
ss
th
e
re
st
o
f
W
e
st
N
o
rt
h
a
m
p
to
n
sh
ir
e

·
E
n
a
b
le
s
a
ll
p
a
rt
ie
s,
in
cl
u
d
in
g
th
e
p
u
b
li
c
to

b
e
in
v
o
lv
e
d
in
th
e
p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
o
f
th
e
P
la
n
a
n
d
th
e
re
b
y
g
e
t
in
v
o
lv
e
d
in

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
li
fe

th
ro
u
g
h
co
n
tr
ib
u
ti
n
g
th
e
p
la
n
n
in
g
p
o
li
cy

a
cr
o
ss
th
e
T
o
w
n

·
E
n
co
u
ra
g
e
s
a
h
e
a
lt
h
y
a
n
d
a
ct
iv
e
li
fe
st
y
le
b
y
m
a
xi
m
is
in
g
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
to

w
a
lk
,
cy
cl
e
a
n
d
o
th
e
rw

is
e
e
n
g
a
g
e
in
h
e
a
lt
h
y

a
ct
iv
it
y
.
T
h
is
co
n
tr
ib
u
te
s
to

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
to

g
e
n
e
ra
l
p
u
b
li
c
h
e
a
lt
h

P
E
R
F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E
 S

U
M

M
A
R
Y

P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 

1
8

17



K
e
y

P
a
rt

 2
: 

T
h

e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
s
 t

h
a
t 

te
ll

 u
s
 h

o
w

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 u
n

d
e
r 

e
a
c
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty

P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 

1
8

18



 Y
O

U
R

 T
O

W
N

B
ig

g
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 A
S
T
0
5
a
 E

x
te

rn
a
l 
re

n
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
e
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

b
u
d
g
e
te

d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 

(M
)

9
7
.1

8
 %

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

1
1
2
.7

4
 %

9
8
.1

0
 %

S
m

a
ll
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 A
S
T
0
5
b
 %

 c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
re

n
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 l
a
s
t 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 

(m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 2

 m
o
n
th

s
 i
n
 a

rr
e
a
rs

) 
(M

)
4
.7

5
 %

5
.0

0
 %

3
.3

8
 %

3
.8

1
 %

B
ig

g
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 A
S
T
1
2
 %

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 w

h
e
re

 r
e
tu

rn
 o

n
 

(s
u
b
 g

ro
u
p
) 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 

m
e
e
ts

 a
g
re

e
d
 t

a
rg

e
t 

ra
te

 (
M

)
9
1
.2

5
 %

8
6
.0

0
 %

9
2
.5

0
 %

8
7
.5

0
 %

S
m

a
ll
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 B
V
0
1
2
_
1
2
r 

A
v
e
. 

n
o
. 

o
f 

d
a
y
s
/s

h
if
ts

 
lo

s
t 

to
 s

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

ro
ll
in

g
 1

2
 m

o
n
th

 
p
e
ri

o
d
 (

M
)

1
0
.6

8
1
0
.0

0
1
1
.8

8
1
1
.4

6

S
m

a
ll
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C
0
1
 N

o
. 

o
f 

m
is

s
e
d
 B

in
s
/B

o
x
e
s
 a

s
 a

 
%

 o
f 

th
o
s
e
 c

o
ll
e
c
te

d
 (

M
)

0
.0

3
 %

0
.0

2
 %

0
.0

7
 %

0
.0

2
 %

B
ig

g
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C
0
2
 %

 m
is

s
e
d
 b

in
s
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
 

w
it
h
in

 2
4
h
rs

 o
f 

n
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 (

M
)

8
2
.5

7
 %

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

8
4
.9

2
 %

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

B
ig

g
e
r

 E
S
C
0
4
 %

 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 r
e
c
y
c
le

d
 

M
e
a
s
u
re

 I
D

 &
 N

a
m

e
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 

T
a
rg

e
t

2
0
1
1
-1

2
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

2
0
1
0
-1

1
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

D
ir

e
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

T
ra

v
e
l 

(1
1
-1

2
 t

o
 

1
2
-1

3
)

L
a
te

s
t 

Q
u
a
rt

il
e

C
o
m

m
e
n
t

P
a
g
e
 9

 o
f 

1
8

19



is B
e
tt

e
r

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
te

d
 (

N
I1

9
2
) 

(M
)

4
3
.8

2
 %

4
7
.0

0
 %

4
2
.3

7
 %

3
8
.7

7
 %

S
m

a
ll
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C
0
5
 %

 o
f 

L
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 f

a
ll
in

g
 b

e
lo

w
 a

n
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 
le

v
e
l 
- 

L
it
te

r 
(N

I1
9
5
a
) 

(4
M

)
2
.3

3
 %

4
.0

0
 %

4
.3

3
 %

3
.0

0
 %

S
m

a
ll
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C
0
6
 %

 o
f 

L
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 f

a
ll
in

g
 b

e
lo

w
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e
v
e
l 

- 
D

e
tr

it
u
s
 (

N
I1

9
5
b
) 

(4
M

)
4
.5

6
 %

6
.0

0
 %

6
.4

4
 %

7
.0

0
 %

M
e
a
s
u
re

 I
D

 &
 N

a
m

e
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 

T
a
rg

e
t

2
0
1
1
-1

2
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

2
0
1
0
-1

1
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

D
ir

e
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

T
ra

v
e
l 

(1
1
-1

2
 t

o
 

1
2
-1

3
)

L
a
te

s
t 

Q
u
a
rt

il
e

C
o
m

m
e
n
t

P
a
g
e
 1

0
 o

f 
1
8

20



S
m

a
ll
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C
0
7
 %

 o
f 

L
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 f

a
ll
in

g
 b

e
lo

w
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e
v
e
l 

- 
G

ra
ff

it
i 
(N

I1
9
5
c
) 

(4
M

)
1
.8

3
 %

0
.3

3
 %

2
.2

8
 %

4
.0

0
 %

S
m

a
ll
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C
0
8
 %

 o
f 

L
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 f

a
ll
in

g
 b

e
lo

w
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e
v
e
l 

- 
F
ly

P
o
s
ti
n
g
 (

N
I1

9
5
d
) 

(4
M

)
0
.1

7
 %

0
.3

3
 %

0
.6

1
 %

1
.0

0
 %

B
ig

g
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C
0
9
 %

 o
f 

F
ly

 T
ip

p
in

g
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 
re

m
o
v
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 2
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
s
 o

f 
n
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 (

S
O

2
) 

(M
)

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

9
9
.3

5
 %

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

S
m

a
ll
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C
1
0
 L

e
v
e
l 
o
f 

q
u
a
li
ty

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

a
n
 

a
g
re

e
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 -
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
s
 &

 P
a
rk

s
- 

L
it
te

r 
(%

) 
(Q

)
0
.4

1
 %

4
.0

0
 %

1
.3

9
 %

5
.0

0
 %

S
m

a
ll
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C
1
1
 L

e
v
e
l 
o
f 

q
u
a
li
ty

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

a
n
 

a
g
re

e
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 -
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
s
 &

 P
a
rk

s
- 

D
e
tr

it
u
s
 (

%
) 

(Q
)

2
.8

7
 %

6
.0

0
 %

4
.5

1
 %

4
.0

0
 %

S
m

a
ll
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C
1
2
 L

e
v
e
l 
o
f 

q
u
a
li
ty

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

a
n
 

a
g
re

e
d
 s

td
 -

 O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
s
 &

 P
a
rk

s
 -

 
G

ra
ff

it
i 
&

 F
ly

 P
o
s
ti
n
g
 (

%
) 

(Q
)

0
.8

2
 %

3
.3

3
 %

6
.2

5
 %

B
ig

g
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C
1
5
 N

o
. 

o
f 

G
re

e
n
 F

la
g
 a

w
a
rd

s
 (

A
)

0
2

0

S
m

a
ll
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 H
I 

0
1
 A

v
e
ra

g
e
 t

im
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 r

e
-l

e
t 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
o
m

e
s
 (

d
a
y
s
) 

(M
)

1
5
.8

4
2
0
.0

0
2
1
.3

2
2
3
.6

1
U

p
p

e
r 

Q
u

a
rt

il
e

B
ig

g
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 H
I 

1
2
 R

e
n
t 

c
o
ll
e
c
te

d
 a

s
 a

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 

o
f 

re
n
t 

o
w

e
d
 o

n
 H

R
A
 d

w
e
ll
in

g
s
 %

 
e
x
c
.a

rr
e
a
rs

 b
ro

u
g
h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 (
M

)
9
9
.7

0
 %

1
0
0
.1

0
 %

9
9
.8

7
 %

1
0
0
.2

9
 %

U
p

p
e

r 
M

id
d

le
 Q

u
a

rt
il

e

M
e
a
s
u
re

 I
D

 &
 N

a
m

e
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 

T
a
rg

e
t

2
0
1
1
-1

2
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

2
0
1
0
-1

1
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

D
ir

e
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

T
ra

v
e
l 

(1
1
-1

2
 t

o
 

1
2
-1

3
)

L
a
te

s
t 

Q
u
a
rt

il
e

C
o
m

m
e
n
t

P
a
g
e
 1

1
 o

f 
1
8

21



S
m

a
ll
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 H
I 

1
3
 R

e
n
t 

a
rr

e
a
rs

 a
s
 a

 p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
d
e
b
it
 (

M
)

2
.8

3
 %

2
.6

5
 %

2
.9

7
 %

3
.1

5
 %

L
o

w
e

r 
M

id
d

le
 Q

u
a

rt
il

e

S
m

a
ll
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 N
I1

5
4
 N

e
t 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
h
o
m

e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 

(A
)

5
1
6
.0

0
6
4
1
.0

0
4
2
3
.0

0
3
2
3
.0

0

B
ig

g
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 N
I1

5
7
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
a
ll
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 1
3
 

w
e
e
k
s
 (

M
)

9
5
.4

1
 %

7
4
.0

0
 %

9
4
.0

2
 %

9
7
.2

6
 %

B
ig

g
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 N
I1

5
7
a
 L

M
 P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
'l
a
rg

e
 s

c
a
le

' 
m

a
jo

r 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 
1
3
 w

e
e
k
s
 (

M
)

6
9
.2

3
 %

6
0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
 %

B
ig

g
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 N
I1

5
7
a
 S

M
 P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
's

m
a
ll
 s

c
a
le

'
m

a
jo

r 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 
1
3
 w

e
e
k
s
 (

M
)

7
6
.7

4
 %

6
0
.0

0
 %

5
7
.8

9
 %

7
5
.0

0
 %

B
ig

g
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 N
I1

5
7
b
 P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
'm

in
o
r'
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 8
 

w
e
e
k
s
 (

M
)

8
5
.5

4
 %

8
6
.0

0
 %

8
5
.1

4
 %

8
7
.1

5
 %

B
ig

g
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 N
I1

5
7
c
 P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
'o

th
e
r'
 p

la
n
n
in

g
a
p
p
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 8
 w

e
e
k
s
 (

M
)

9
2
.9

6
 %

9
0
.0

0
 %

9
0
.1

6
 %

9
2
.8

9
 %

B
ig

g
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 N
I1

5
9
 S

u
p
p
ly

 o
f 

re
a
d
y
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 s

it
e
s
 (

A
)

4
8
.7

2
1
0
0
.0

0
4
6
.4

5
4
7
.0

6

S
m

a
ll
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 N
I1

7
0
 P

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 l
a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 v

a
c
a
n
t 

o
r 

d
e
re

li
c
t 

fo
r 

m
o
re

 
th

a
n
 5

 y
e
a
rs

 (
A
)

0
.7

2
 %

1
.0

0
 %

0
.4

9
 %

0
.5

2
 %

M
e
a
s
u
re

 I
D

 &
 N

a
m

e
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 

T
a
rg

e
t

2
0
1
1
-1

2
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

2
0
1
0
-1

1
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

D
ir

e
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

T
ra

v
e
l 

(1
1
-1

2
 t

o
 

1
2
-1

3
)

L
a
te

s
t 

Q
u
a
rt

il
e

C
o
m

m
e
n
t

P
a
g
e
 1

2
 o

f 
1
8

22



M
e
a
s
u
re

 I
D

 &
 N

a
m

e
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 

T
a
rg

e
t

2
0
1
1
-1

2
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

2
0
1
0
-1

1
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

D
ir

e
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

T
ra

v
e
l 

(1
1
-1

2
 t

o
 

1
2
-1

3
)

L
a
te

s
t 

Q
u
a
rt

il
e

C
o
m

m
e
n
t

P
a
g
e
 1

3
 o

f 
1
8

23



S
m

a
ll
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 P
P
0
6
 %

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 s

e
ri

o
u
s
 a

c
q
u
is

it
iv

e
 

c
ri

m
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 b

a
s
e
li
n
e
 (

M
)

1
7
.1

4
 %

-5
.0

0
 %

5
.6

0
 %

-5
.1

6
 %

B
ig

g
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 P
P
0
7
 %

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 a

n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

v
ic

ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
 (

A
)

1
1
.3

2
 %

1
0
.0

0
 %

8
.5

0
 %

S
m

a
ll
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 P
P
0
9
 O

v
e
ra

ll
 c

ri
m

e
 f

ig
u
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

p
e
ri

o
d
 (

M
)

2
0
,0

6
8
.0

0
2
0
,5

1
8
.0

0
2
0
,5

1
8
.0

0
2
0
,2

2
2
.0

0

S
m

a
ll
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 P
P
1
4
 %

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 V

io
le

n
c
e
 O

ff
e
n
c
e
s
 

(M
)

-1
7
.7

5
 %

-3
.5

0
 %

S
m

a
ll
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 R
B
0
7
 T

o
ta

l 
%

 o
f 

d
e
b
t 

o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
, 

n
o
t 

in
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 a
n
d
 o

v
e
rd

u
e
 (

M
)

4
.4

0
 %

8
.0

0
 %

4
.4

3
 %

7
.9

5
 %

B
ig

g
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 T
C
O

0
1
 N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

e
v
e
n
ts

 d
e
li
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

: 
T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 (

Q
)

1
9

1
0

1
3

B
ig

g
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 T
C
O

0
2
 N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

e
v
e
n
ts

 d
e
li
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

: 
p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 (

Q
)

1
2

8
5

B
ig

g
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 T
C
O

0
5
n
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 f

o
o
tf

a
ll
 (

Q
)

1
4
,6

6
3
,0

6
7

1
5
,4

9
8
,2

8
0

1
5
,3

4
4
,8

3
3

B
ig

g
e
r

is B
e
tt

e
r

 T
: 

A
S
T
1
3
 A

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 d
is

p
o
s
a
ls

 
a
g
re

e
d
 a

t 
C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

s
s
e
t 

B
o
a
rd

 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
e
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

1
1
2
.5

0
1
0
0
.0

0
1
1
2
.5

0
1
1
2
.5

0

M
e
a
s
u
re

 I
D

 &
 N

a
m

e
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 

T
a
rg

e
t

2
0
1
1
-1

2
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

2
0
1
0
-1

1
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

D
ir

e
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

T
ra

v
e
l 

(1
1
-1

2
 t

o
 

1
2
-1

3
)

L
a
te

s
t 

Q
u
a
rt

il
e

C
o
m

m
e
n
t

P
a
g
e
 1

4
 o

f 
1
8

24



E
Z
 -

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 N

O
R
T
H

A
M

P
T
O

N
 W

A
T
E
R
S
ID

E
 E

N
T
E
R
P
R
IS

E
 Z

O
N

E
 w

it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
s
 a

 k
e
y
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e

3
 y

e
a
r 

D
e
li
v
e
ry

 P
la

n
 a

n
d
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 C

L
G

 a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 s

it
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 d
e
ta

il
 s

h
e
e
ts

 

O
v
e
r 

£
1
.5

m
 r

a
te

 r
e
li
e
f 

a
w

a
rd

e
d
 t

o
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 E

Z
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

o
 u

p
 t

o
 £

3
m

 p
e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 y

e
a
rs

 

E
Z
 S

k
il
ls

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
. 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t'
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

re
p
o
rt

s
 d

u
e
 b

y
 S

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
3

R
e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 u

ti
li
ty

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 

£
7
m

 G
ro

w
in

g
 P

la
c
e
s
 F

u
n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
. 

£
2
0
m

 s
e
c
u
re

d
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 r
a
il
w

a
y
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 

L
o
c
a
l 
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 F

u
n
d
 b

id
s
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 

S
it
e
 1

1
a
 s

o
ld

 s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

S
E
M

L
E
P
 -

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 W

a
te

rs
id

e
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

E
M

L
E
P
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
s
 a

 k
e
y
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 S

E
M

L
E
P

P
ro

je
c
t 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

G
ro

s
v
e
n
o
r/

G
re

y
fr

ia
rs

 P
ro

je
c
t 

-
C
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 L

e
g
a
l 
&

 G
e
n
e
ra

l 
a
n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fu

n
d
e
rs

 a
n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

to
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 a

n
im

p
ro

v
e
d
 r

e
ta

il
 o

ff
e
r

T
h
e
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S
ta

g
e
c
o
a
c
h
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 m

o
v
e
 o

n
to

 a
 t

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 l
ic

e
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 b

u
s
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 L

e
g
a
l 
&

 G
e
n
e
ra

l 
re

g
a
rd

in
g
 a

 r
e
ta

il
 e

x
te

n
si

o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 b

u
t 

n
o
t 

to
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

M
a
y
o
rh

o
ld

 C
a
r 

P
a
rk

 w
o
rk

s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

h
is

 y
e
a
r 

d
u
e
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
to

ry
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 

p
u
rs

u
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

b
y
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
. 

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 p

u
rs

u
e
d
. 

B
u
s
 I

n
te

rc
h
a
n
g
e
 -

 D
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 

a
 n

e
w

 B
u
s
 I

n
te

rc
h
a
n
g
e
 a

t 
th

e
 F

is
h
 M

a
rk

e
t 

s
it
e
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
h
e
lp

 f
a
c
il
it
a
te

 S
ta

g
e
c
o
a
c
h
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 

a
 n

e
w

 m
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 r

e
ta

il
c
e
n
tr

e
 a

t 
G

ro
s
v
e
n
o
r/

G
re

y
fr

ia
rs

T
h
e
 d

e
m

o
li
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 F

is
h
 M

a
rk

e
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 b

u
il
d
in

g
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
r 

o
f 

5
 a

n
d
 7

 S
h
e
e
p
 S

tr
e
e
t 

is
 n

o
w

 c
o
m

p
le

te
. 

A
s
b
e
s
to

s
 a

n
d
 u

n
c
h
a
rt

e
d
 c

e
ll
a
rs

 r
e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
s
t 

a
n
d
 t

im
e
 l
o
s
t 

b
u
t 

it
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 l
o
s
t 

ti
m

e
 w

il
l 
b
e
 r

e
c
o
v
e
re

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 w

it
h
in

 b
u
d
g
e
t.

 

S
t 

Jo
h
n
s
 -

 D
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 k

e
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
, 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
.

T
h
e
 s

tu
d
e
n
t 

a
c
c
o
m

o
d
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 o

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

a
n
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 i
n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
4
. 

H
e
a
d
s
 o

f 
T
e
rm

s
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 h

o
te

l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

a
n
d
 l
a
w

y
e
rs

 i
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 t

o
 d

ra
ft

 t
h
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

L
e
a
s
e
. 

P
re

 a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 h

e
ld

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 h

o
te

l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

a
n
d
 N

B
C
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

. 
A
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 l
a
te

 M
a
y
/e

a
rl

y
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
.

H
o
te

l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
 f

o
r 

a
 w

in
te

r 
2
0
1
4
 o

p
e
n
in

g
. 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
t 

P
ro

g
re

s
s

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
re

s
s

P
a
g
e
 1

5
 o

f 
1
8

25



 Y
O

U

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 B
V
0
0
8
 P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
in

v
o
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
g
o
o
d
s
 &

 s
e
rv

. 
p
a
id

 w
it
h
in

 
3
0
 d

a
y
s
 (

M
)

9
8
.6

8
 %

9
8
.5

0
 %

9
8
.0

6
 %

8
7
.0

9
 %

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 C
E
X
0
1
 T

o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

L
o
c
a
l 

G
o
v
e
rm

e
n
t 

O
m

b
u
d
s
m

a
n
 F

ir
s
t 

E
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 

(c
a
s
e
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
) 

(Q
)

1
4

2
0

1
5

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 C
E
X
0
2
 A

v
 n

o
. 

o
f 

d
a
y
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 

w
it
h
 L

G
 O

m
b
u
d
s
m

a
n
 F

ir
s
t 

E
n
q
u
ir

ie
s
 

(c
a
s
e
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
) 

(Q
)

1
9
.6

4
2
8
.0

0
2
0
.6

7

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 C
S
0
5
 P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

o
v
e
ra

ll
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(M
)

9
3
.1

1
 %

9
0
.0

0
 %

9
1
.1

6
 %

8
4
.9

3
 %

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 C
S
1
3
 P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
A
L
L
 c

a
ll
s
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 

C
o
n
ta

c
t 

C
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 (

M
)

8
5
.0

6
 %

8
9
.8

3
 %

8
8
.0

2
 %

9
3
.5

7
 %

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 C
S
1
4
 O

n
e
-S

to
p
 s

h
o
p
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
a
ll
 c

u
s
t.

 w
a
it
in

g
 l
e
s
s
 t

h
a
n
 1

5
 m

in
s
 

(e
x
c
l.
 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
) 

(M
)

8
6
.6

4
 %

9
0
.0

0
 %

8
5
.1

2
 %

9
6
.9

6
 %

M
e
a
s
u
re

 I
D

 &
 N

a
m

e
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 

T
a
rg

e
t

2
0
1
1
-1

2
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

2
0
1
0
-1

1
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

D
ir

e
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

T
ra

v
e
l 

(1
1
-1

2
 t

o
 

1
2
-1

3
)

L
a
te

s
t 

Q
u
a
rt

il
e

C
o
m

m
e
n
t

P
a
g
e
 1

6
 o

f 
1
8

26



S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 H
I 

0
7
 N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 l
iv

in
g
 i
n
 

B
&

B
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 (

M
)

1
7

5
0

3
8

2
7

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 H
I 

0
9
 H

o
m

e
le

s
s
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 f

o
r 

w
h
o
m

c
a
s
e
w

o
rk

 a
d
v
ic

e
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
 t

h
e
ir

 s
it
u
a
ti
o
n

(M
)

1
,5

8
6

2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
6

2
,1

4
7

U
p

p
e

r 
Q

u
a

rt
il

e

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 H
I 

1
0
 T

o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 
s
le

e
p
in

g
 r

o
u
g
h
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

tr
e
e
ts

 (
A
)

5
5

1
5

4

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 H
I 

3
3
 P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
n
o
n
-d

e
c
e
n
t 

c
o
u
n
c
il
 h

o
m

e
s
 (

N
I 

1
5
8
)(

A
)

4
8
.9

0
 %

4
6
.0

0
 %

5
0
.7

0
 %

5
1
.7

4
 %

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 H
I 

3
6
 N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 

d
e
li
v
e
re

d
 (

N
I 

1
5
5
)(

Q
)

1
9
0

1
5
0

1
0
1

1
1
4

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 H
R
3
2
 S

to
n
e
w

a
ll
 E

q
u
a
li
ty

 I
n
d
e
x
 r

a
ti
n
g
 

(A
)

1
9
9

2
0
0

2
1
0

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 L
T
0
1
 T

o
ta

l 
V
is

it
s
 t

o
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 

(M
)

8
8
8
,9

6
1

8
7
5
,1

9
0

8
7
5
,5

6
7

8
6
7
,5

0
3

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
 L

T
0
2
 T

o
ta

l 
N

o
. 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 e
n
ro

ll
e
d
 i
n
 

2
,4

7
9

2
,1

6
5

2
,0

5
4

M
e
a
s
u
re

 I
D

 &
 N

a
m

e
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 

T
a
rg

e
t

2
0
1
1
-1

2
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

2
0
1
0
-1

1
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

D
ir

e
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

T
ra

v
e
l 

(1
1
-1

2
 t

o
 

1
2
-1

3
)

L
a
te

s
t 

Q
u
a
rt

il
e

C
o
m

m
e
n
t

P
a
g
e
 1

7
 o

f 
1
8

27



B
e
tt

e
r

s
w

im
m

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 (

M
)

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 R
B
0
1
 T

im
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

B
e
n
e
fi
t/

C
T
B
 n

e
w

 c
la

im
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 

e
v
e
n
ts

 -
 d

a
y
s
 (

M
)

9
.9

1
0
.9

9
.3

1
1
.3

M
e
a
s
u
re

 I
D

 &
 N

a
m

e
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 

T
a
rg

e
t

2
0
1
1
-1

2
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

2
0
1
0
-1

1
 

O
u
tt

u
rn

D
ir

e
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

T
ra

v
e
l 

(1
1
-1

2
 t

o
 

1
2
-1

3
)

L
a
te

s
t 

Q
u
a
rt

il
e

C
o
m

m
e
n
t

P
a
g
e
 1

8
 o

f 
1
8

28



T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 c
o
n
ta

in
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
3

E
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n

a
l 
o
r 

o
v
e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

O
n
 o

r 
e
x
c
e

e
d
in

g
 t
a
rg

e
t

O
u
ts

id
e
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
a
rg

e
t 
to

le
ra

n
c
e

W
it
h
in

 a
g

re
e
d

 t
o
le

ra
n
c
e
s

K
e

y

G
o
o

d
 t
o
 b

e
 l
o
w

: 
W

o
rs

e

G
o
o

d
 t
o
 b

e
 l
o
w

: 
B

e
tt
e

r

N
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e

G
o
o

d
 t
o
 b

e
 H

ig
h
: 

W
o

rs
e

G
o
o

d
 t
o
 b

e
 H

ig
h
: 

B
e
tt

e
r

N
o
 t
a

rg
e
t 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

N
o
 d

a
ta

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 -

 A
ll
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
 R

e
p

o
rt

T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 d
e
ta

ils
 t

h
e
 f

u
ll 

lis
t 
o

f 
p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
n

 b
y
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ri
o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 i
s
 p

u
b

lis
h
e

d
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
.

T
h

e
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

is
 r

e
p
o

rt
 a

re
 m

o
n
it
o

re
d
 o

n
 a

 m
o

n
th

ly
, 
q

u
a

rt
e
rl

y
, 

h
a
lf
 y

e
a
rl

y
 o

r 
fo

u
r 

m
o

n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

.

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 l
a

te
s
t 
re

p
o
rt

 p
e

ri
o
d

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
n
 b

y
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 y
e
a

r 
to

 d
a

te
 (

Y
T

D
).

 O
v
e
ra

ll 
Y

T
D

 p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 m

o
n
it
o

re
d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
p

ro
fi
le

d
 t

a
rg

e
t 
a

n
d
 h

e
lp

s
 u

s
 t

o
 k

e
e
p

 t
ra

c
k
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
ta

rg
e

t.
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 c
o
m

p
a

ri
s
o

n
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e
 l
a
s
t 
y
e

a
r 

is
 h

ig
h

lig
h
te

d
 w

h
e

re
 c

o
m

p
a

ra
ti
v
e
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

.

29



N
B
C
C
o
rp
o
ra
te

P
la
n

T
h
e
ta
b
le
b
e
lo
w
h
a
s
b
e
e
n
in
cl
u
d
e
d
fo
r
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
a
l
p
u
rp
o
se
s,
a
n
d
sh
o
w
s
th
e
cu
rr
e
n
t
y
e
a
r
to

d
a
te

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

o
f
e
a
ch

e
le
m
e
n
t
o
f
th
e
C
o
rp
o
ra
te

P
la
n
.

T
h
e
A
le
rt
s
a
re

g
e
n
e
ra
te
d
fr
o
m

th
e
P
Is
w
h
ic
h
e
a
ch

S
e
rv
ic
e
A
re
a
a
li
g
n
e
d
to

th
e
8
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
d
u
ri
n
g
th
e
se
rv
ic
e
p
la
n
n
in
g
p
ro
ce
ss
.

T
h
e
sc
o
re

sh
o
w
n
a
g
a
in
st
th
e
C
o
rp
o
ra
te

P
la
n
co
rr
e
sp
o
n
d
s
to

th
e
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

tr
a
ck
e
r
d
e
fi
n
it
io
n
.
(<
6
5
%
=
R
e
d
,
6
5
%
to

8
5
%
G
re
e
n
,
>
8
5
%
B
lu
e
)

P
u
tt

in
g
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 b

a
c
k
 o

n
 t

ra
c
k

8
4
 %

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
n

S
c
o
re

Y
T
D

Y
o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
 -

 A
 t

o
w

n
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
u
d
 o

f

Y
o
u
 -

 H
o
w

 y
o
u
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 w

il
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 e

m
p
o
w

e
r 

y
o
u
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y

T
h
e
m

e

Y
T
D

T
o
ta

l

8
6

1
6
 

1
9
 

4
9

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
n
 -

 C
u
rr

e
n
t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 

1
1

30



Y
o
u
r 

T
o
w

n

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 T
: 

A
S
T
1
3
 

A
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
d
is

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
g
re

e
d
 

a
t 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

A
s
s
e
t 

B
o
a
rd

 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
e
d
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

1
1
2
.5

0
1
1
2
.5

0
1
1
2
.5

0
1
1
2
.5

0
1
1
2
.5

0
1
0
0
.0

0
-

1
1
2
.5

0

L
e
g
a
l 
w

o
rk

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
e
a
rl
ie

r 
a
g
re

e
d
 d

is
p
o
s
a
ls

 w
a
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 m

o
n
th

. 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 A
S
T
0
5
a
 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
re

n
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
e
d
 

a
g
a
in

s
t 

b
u
d
g
e
te

d
 

in
c
o
m

e
 (

M
)

9
7
.1

8
 %

9
7
.2

5
 %

9
6
.2

8
 %

9
4
.9

9
 %

9
4
.9

9
 %

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

9
7
.7

0
 %

W
e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

a
rg

e
t 

d
u
e
 t

o
 v

a
ca

n
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s.

 W
e
 a

re
 m

a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
s
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 a

n
d
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 w

it
h
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

e
n
a
n
c
ie

s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 w
it
h
 L

e
g
a
l 
fo

r 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 L

e
a
s
e
s 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

c
o
u
p
le

 o
f 
m

o
n
th

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
im

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 f
ig

u
re

. 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 A
S
T
0
5
b
 %

 
c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
re

n
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 l
a
s
t 

1
2
 

m
o
n
th

s
 (

m
o
re

 
th

a
n
 2

 m
o
n
th

s
 i
n
 

a
rr

e
a
rs

) 
(M

)

4
.7

5
 %

4
.8

0
 %

4
.6

4
 %

1
.1

5
 %

1
.1

5
 %

3
.7

5
 %

3
.7

5
 %

2
.4

6
 %

A
n
y
 i
n
v
o
ic

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 o
ld

e
r 

th
a
n
 2

8
 A

p
ri
l 
a
re

 c
la

s
s
e
d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 2

 m
o
n
th

s
 i
n
 a

rr
e
a
rs

. 

T
h
e
 f
ig

u
re

 h
a
s
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 t

h
is

 m
o
n
th

, 
th

a
n
k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
n
ta

l 
p
ro

b
le

m
s
 w

it
h
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
. 

O
n
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 h

a
s
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 h

is
to

ri
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
d
e
b
t 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
in

g
 a

t 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
le

v
e
l.
 U

p
d
a
te

s
 t

o
fo

ll
o
w

 o
n
 t

h
is

. 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 A
S
T
1
2
 %

 
a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 w

h
e
re

 
re

tu
rn

 o
n
 (

s
u
b
 

g
ro

u
p
) 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 m

e
e
ts

 
a
g
re

e
d
 t

a
rg

e
t 

ra
te

 (
M

)

9
1
.2

5
 %

9
1
.2

5
 %

9
1
.2

5
 %

9
1
.2

5
 %

9
1
.2

5
 %

9
0
.0

0
 %

9
0
.0

0
 %

9
1
.2

5
 %

T
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

a
rg

e
t 

re
tu

rn
 f

o
r 

Ju
n
e
 2

0
1
3
 i
s
 9

1
%

. 

T
h
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

o
f 

9
0
%

 i
s
 m

e
t 

fo
r 

Ju
n
e
 2

0
1
3
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 a

c
ti
v
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
o
rt

fo
li
o
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
a
le

s
 o

f 
a
s
s
e
ts

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 f

o
r 

d
is

p
o
s
a
l 
b
y
 c

a
b
in

e
t 

o
r 

b
y
 t

h
e
 c

a
b
in

e
t 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
,

E
n
te

rp
ri

s
e
 a

n
d
 P

la
n
n
in

g
. 

C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
, 

th
e
 v

a
c
a
n
c
y
 r

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

N
B
C
's

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 l
o
w

 d
u
e
 t

o
 a

 p
ro

-a
ct

iv
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.

 T
h
is

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 h

a
s
 r

e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 a

 h
ig

h
e
r 

tu
rn

o
v
e
r 

o
f 

te
n
a
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
o
m

e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 a

re
 o

n
- g

o
in

g
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

s
s
e
ts

 a
re

 r
e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

re
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

o
r 

d
is

p
o
s
a
l.
 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 B
V
0
1
2
_
1
2
r 

A
v
e
. 

n
o
. 

o
f 

d
a
y
s
/s

h
if
ts

 l
o
s
t 

to
s
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

ro
ll
in

g
 1

2
 m

o
n
th

 
p
e
ri

o
d
 (

M
)

1
0
.6

8
1
0
.6

5
1
0
.3

3
1
0
.2

2
1
0
.2

2
9
.9

0
9
.5

0
1
1
.9

7

F
o
r 

th
e
 r

o
ll
in

g
 1

2
 m

o
n
th

 p
e
ri
o
d
 f
ro

m
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
2
 t

o
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
, 

a
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
1
0
.2

2
 d

a
y
s 

p
e
r 

F
T
E
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 

A
g
a
in

s
t 

a
 t

a
rg

e
t 

o
f 

9
.9

0
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

F
T
E
, 

th
is

 i
s
 o

n
 t

a
rg

e
t 

(G
re

e
n
).

  

T
h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 9

th
 c

o
n
s
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 m

o
n
th

 w
h
e
re

 a
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 o

b
s
e
rv

e
d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

. 
T
h
is

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 s

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 e

m
b
e
d
d
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d

Y
o
u
r 

T
o
w

n

P
o
la

ri
ty

M
e
a
s
u
re

 I
D

 &
 

N
a
m

e
M

a
r 

1
3

P
e
ri

o
d

A
p
r 

1
3

P
e
ri

o
d

M
a
y
 1

3
P
e
ri

o
d

Ju
n
 1

3
P
e
ri

o
d

O
v
e
ra

ll
 p

e
rf

. 
to

 
d
a
te

Y
T
D

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

P
ro

fi
le

d
 

T
a
rg

e
t

O
u
tt

u
rn

 T
a
rg

e
t

P
e
rf

. 
v
s
. 

s
a
m

e
 t

im
e
 

la
s
t 

y
e
a
r

Y
T
D

 v
a
lu

e
 s

a
m

e
ti
m

e
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r

P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 

1
1

31



o
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 y

e
a
r.

 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C

0
1
 N

o
. 

o
f 

m
is

s
e
d
 

B
in

s
/B

o
x
e
s
 a

s
 a

 
%

 o
f 

th
o
s
e
 

c
o
ll
e
c
te

d
 (

M
)

0
.0

0
5
7
 %

0
.0

0
6
4
 %

0
.0

0
7
0
 %

0
.0

1
7
1
 %

0
.0

1
0
2
 %

0
.0

2
0
0
 %

0
.0

2
0
0
 %

0
.0

4
0
9
 %

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

h
e
 r

o
u
te

s
 a

n
d
 r

o
u
n
d
s
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 m

o
n
th

 o
f 

Ju
n
e
, 

re
s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n
 a

n
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
 m

is
s
e
d
 b

in
s
. 

F
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 e

s
ta

b
li
s
h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 r

o
u
te

s
 a

n
d
 r

o
u
n
d
s
, 

it
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

h
a
t

th
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
ju

s
ti
e
d
 m

is
s
e
d
 b

in
s
 w

il
l 
fa

ll
 n

e
x
t 

m
o
n
th

 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C

0
2
 %

 
m

is
s
e
d
 b

in
s
 

c
o
rr

e
c
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 
2
4
h
rs

 o
f 

n
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 (

M
)

8
2
.6

1
 %

7
6
.6

2
 %

7
0
.2

4
 %

8
1
.0

7
 %

7
7
.6

6
 %

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

7
0
.2

2
 %

W
h
il
s
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 K

P
I 

fo
r 

re
c
ti
fy

in
g
 m

is
s
e
d
 b

in
s
 w

it
h
in

 a
 c

e
rt

a
in

 t
im

e
fr

a
m

e
, 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
s
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 i
ts

 c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 '
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

e
x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
'.
 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C

0
4
 %

 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 
re

c
y
c
le

d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

p
o
s
te

d
 

(N
I1

9
2
) 

(M
)

3
5
.2

3
 %

4
1
.9

9
 %

5
0
.6

9
 %

4
9
.0

1
 %

4
7
.2

8
 %

4
7
.0

0
 %

4
7
.0

0
 %

4
8
.4

6
 %

A
p
ri

l 
&

 M
a
y
's

 f
ig

u
re

s
 a

re
 a

m
b
e
r 

d
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
a
n
d
fi
ll
 d

a
ta

 a
w

a
it
in

g
 c

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 N

C
C
. 

T
h
e
 K

G
's

 p
e
r 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 h
a
s
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 5

.4
9
%

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

Ju
n
e
, 

w
h
ic

h
 h

a
d
 a

 3
8
.2

7
 K

G
's

 p
e
r 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C

0
9
 %

 o
f 

F
ly

T
ip

p
in

g
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 
re

m
o
v
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 2
w

o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
s
 o

f 
n
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 (

S
O

2
)

(M
)

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

F
ly

 t
ip

p
in

g
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
ll
e
c
te

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

im
e
fr

a
m

e
s
 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 H
I 

0
1
 A

v
e
ra

g
e
 

ti
m

e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 r

e
-

le
t 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

h
o
m

e
s
 (

d
a
y
s
) 

(M
)

1
6
.9

2
2
0
.9

5
2
5
.4

0
2
8
.5

3
2
5
.2

8
1
6
.0

0
1
6
.0

0
1
5
.9

0

A
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
, 

a
n
d
 a

s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 f
ir
s
t 

q
u
a
rt

e
r,

 t
h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
v
o
id

 d
a
y
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 J

u
n
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 t

h
ir
d
 m

o
n
th

 a
s
 w

e
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

th
e
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

te
rm

 v
o
id

s
 b

a
c
k
 i
n
 t

o
 u

s
e
. 

T
h
is

 a
c
ti
o
n
 w

il
l 
h
e
lp

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e

th
e
 t

im
e
 a

 t
e
n
a
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
 t

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 a

x
c
c
o
m

o
d
a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
in

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 h
o
u
s
in

g
. 

W
e
e
k
ly

 s
c
ru

ti
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 v

o
id

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

t 
a
ll
 s

ta
g
e
s
 w

il
l 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 f

o
re

s
e
e
a
b
le

 f
u
tu

re
. 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 H
I 

1
2
 R

e
n
t 

c
o
ll
e
c
te

d
 a

s
 a

 
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
re

n
t

o
w

e
d
 o

n
 H

R
A
 

d
w

e
ll
in

g
s
 %

 
e
x
c
.a

rr
e
a
rs

 
b
ro

u
g
h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 
(M

)

1
0
5
.8

2
 %

9
9
.0

8
 %

9
4
.6

1
 %

9
3
.3

4
 %

9
5
.9

4
 %

9
6
.2

9
 %

9
8
.3

2
 %

9
6
.2

2
 %

N
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ta

ry
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 H
I 

1
3
 R

e
n
t 

a
rr

e
a
rs

 a
s
 a

 
p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
a
n
n
u
a
l 
d
e
b
it
 (

M
)

2
.8

3
 %

2
.9

4
 %

3
.1

4
 %

3
.2

8
 %

3
.2

8
 %

3
.5

3
 %

3
.6

4
 %

3
.5

0
 %

T
o
ta

l 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 

te
n
a
n
ts

 r
e
n
t 

a
rr

e
a
rs

 a
t 

th
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
Ju

n
e
 w

e
re

 £
1
,6

5
8
,3

7
2
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 r

e
n
t 

d
e
b
it
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

is
 £

5
0
,5

9
9
,6

4
9
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 a

rr
e
a
rs

 a
s
 a

 p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
b
it
 i
s
 3

.2
8
%

. 
T
h
is

 i
s
 b

e
tt

e
r 

th
a
n
 p

ro
fi
le

d
 a

n
d
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

fi
g
u
re

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
n
 J

u
n
e
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r 

w
h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 3

.5
0
%

. 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 N
I1

5
7
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
a
ll
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 1
3
 w

e
e
k
s
 

9
5
.4

0
 %

9
6
.2

4
 %

Y
o
u
r 

T
o
w

n

P
o
la

ri
ty

M
e
a
s
u
re

 I
D

 &
 

N
a
m

e
M

a
r 

1
3

P
e
ri

o
d

A
p
r 

1
3

P
e
ri

o
d

M
a
y
 1

3
P
e
ri

o
d

Ju
n
 1

3
P
e
ri

o
d

O
v
e
ra

ll
 p

e
rf

. 
to

 
d
a
te

Y
T
D

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

P
ro

fi
le

d
 

T
a
rg

e
t

O
u
tt

u
rn

 T
a
rg

e
t

P
e
rf

. 
v
s
. 

s
a
m

e
 t

im
e
 

la
s
t 

y
e
a
r

Y
T
D

 v
a
lu

e
 s

a
m

e
ti
m

e
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r

P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 

1
1

32



(M
)

In
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
 w

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 i
n
 t

o
ta

l 
8
9
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

8
6
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 1
3
 w

e
e
k
s
 o

f 
re

c
e
ip

t.
 

D
u
ri
n
g
 A

p
ri
l 
- 

Ju
n
e
 2

0
1
3
 w

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 i
n
 t

o
ta

l 
2
5
9
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

2
5
0
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 1
3
 w

e
e
k
s
 o

f 
re

c
e
ip

t.
 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 N
I1

5
7
a
 %

 
M

a
jo

r 
P
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 1
3
 w

e
e
k
s
 

(M
)

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

8
3
.3

3
 %

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

9
0
.0

0
 %

6
0
.0

0
 %

6
0
.0

0
 %

L
a
rg

e
 M

a
jo

rs
 -

 T
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 n
o
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 c
a
te

g
o
ry

 d
u
ri

n
g
 J

u
n
e
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

b
o
th

 `
m

a
jo

rs
' 
c
a
te

g
o
ri
e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
n
e
 t

o
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

fl
u
c
tu

a
ti
o
n
 g

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
w

 v
o
lu

m
e
s
 o

f 
a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
.

S
m

a
ll
 M

a
jo

rs
 -

 B
o
th

 o
f 
th

e
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 c
a
te

g
o
ry

 w
a
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 t

im
e
fr

a
m

e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

tr
o
n
g
 s

ta
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r.

  

W
e
 d

id
 n

o
t 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 a

n
y
 l
a
rg

e
 m

a
jo

rs
 f

o
r 

th
e
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

A
p
ri
l 
to

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
. 

B
e
tw

e
e
n
 A

p
ri
l 
a
n
d
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
 w

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 i
n
 t

o
ta

l 
1
0
 s

m
a
ll
 m

a
jo

r 
a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

9
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 1
3
 w

e
e
k
s
 o

f 
re

c
e
ip

t.
 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 N
I1

5
7
b
 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
'm

in
o
r'
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 8
 w

e
e
k
s
 

(M
)

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

9
4
.1

2
 %

7
9
.4

1
 %

8
2
.3

5
 %

8
3
.8

2
 %

8
6
.0

0
 %

8
6
.0

0
 %

8
9
.3

9
 %

In
 J

u
n
e
 w

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 i
n
 t

o
ta

l 
1
7
 M

in
o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

1
4
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 8
 w

e
e
k
s
 o

f 
re

c
e
ip

t.
 

Ju
n
e
's

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
is

 c
a
te

g
o
ry

 w
a
s
 a

 l
it
tl
e
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
ta

rg
e
t 

b
u
t 

re
m

a
in

e
d
 w

e
ll
 a

b
o
v
e
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
ta

rg
e
t 

w
it
h
 3

 o
f 

th
e
 1

7
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 g

o
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
th

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 t
im

e
 f
ra

m
e
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 w

e
re

 d
u
e
 t

o
 a

 c
o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n

o
f 

h
a
v
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 n

e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o
 s

e
c
u
re

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 O
v
e
ra

ll
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

s
o
 f
a
r 

re
m

a
in

s
 o

n
 t

a
rg

e
t.

 

B
e
tw

e
e
n
 A

p
ri
l 
a
n
d
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
 w

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 i
n
 t

o
ta

l 
6
3
 M

in
o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

5
7
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 8
 w

e
e
k
s
 o

f 
re

c
e
ip

t.
 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 N
I1

5
7
c
 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
'o

th
e
r'
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 8
 w

e
e
k
s
 

(M
)

9
4
.4

4
 %

9
3
.6

2
 %

9
6
.8

8
 %

9
0
.0

0
 %

9
3
.3

7
 %

9
0
.0

0
 %

9
0
.0

0
 %

8
9
.8

4
 %

In
 J

u
n
e
 w

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 i
n
 t

o
ta

l 
7
0
 O

th
e
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

6
3
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 8
 w

e
e
k
s
 o

f 
re

c
e
ip

t.
 

B
e
tw

e
e
n
 A

p
ri
l 
a
n
d
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
 w

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 i
n
 t

o
ta

l 
1
8
1
 O

th
e
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

1
6
9
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 8
 w

e
e
k
s
 o

f 
re

c
e
ip

t.
 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 P
P
0
6
 %

 c
h
a
n
g
e

in
 s

e
ri
o
u
s
 

a
c
q
u
is

it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 b

a
s
e
li
n
e

(M
)

1
7
.1

4
 %

-0
.4

4
 %

-0
.5

9
 %

-2
.7

9
 %

-2
.7

9
 %

1
0
.0

0
 %

1
0
.0

0
 %

3
.5

3
 %

S
A
C
 h

a
s
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 2

.9
%

 (
-1

1
9
 c

ri
m

e
s
) 

in
 Q

1
. 

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 B

u
rg

la
ry

 i
s
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 t

h
re

a
t,

 a
s
 g

o
o
d
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 v

e
h
ic

le
 c

ri
m

e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 (

-6
.2

%
).

 J
u
n
e
 w

a
s
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

o
n
th

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 a

 v
e
ry

 b
a
d

m
o
n
th

 i
n
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
2
 w

it
h
 9

0
 l
e
s
s
 o

ff
e
n
c
e
s
 o

c
c
u
rr

in
g
. 

T
h
e
 a

re
a
 c

a
u
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
s
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 s

e
c
to

r,
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 a

re
 s

ti
ll
 e

x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 h
ig

h
 v

o
lu

m
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
m

a
in

 p
ri

o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

S
P
. 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 P
P
0
9
 O

v
e
ra

ll
 

c
ri

m
e
 f

ig
u
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 (

M
)

1
,5

2
7
.0

0
1
,3

9
5
.0

0
1
,4

5
0
.0

0
1
,4

2
6
.0

0
4
,2

7
1
.0

0
5
,1

4
3
.0

0
2
0
,0

6
8
.0

0
5
,1

4
3
.0

0

T
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 8
1
8
 f

e
w

e
r 

c
ri
m

e
s
 i
n
 Q

1
 2

0
1
3
-1

4
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 Q

1
 2

0
1
2
-1

3
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 p

ri
m

a
ri

ly
 d

u
e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 v

io
le

n
c
e
, 

th
e
ft

s
 f
ro

m
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
w

 l
e
v
e
l 
s
te

a
li
n
g
 o

ff
e
n
c
e
s
 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 P
P
1
4
 %

 c
h
a
n
g
e

in
 V

io
le

n
c
e
 

O
ff

e
n
c
e
s
 (

M
)

-1
7
.7

5
 %

-1
.6

4
 %

-4
.0

2
 %

-3
.0

9
 %

-3
.0

9
 %

5
.0

0
 %

5
.0

0
 %

-4
.9

4
 %

S
e
c
to

r 
b
re

a
k
d
o
w

n
 s

h
o
w

s
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 e

v
e
ry

 s
e
c
to

r,
 m

o
s
t 

n
o
ta

b
ly

 i
n
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
s
e
c
to

r,
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 t

h
e
 n

ig
h
t 

ti
m

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
. 

 
Q

1
 h

a
s
 s

e
e
n
 a

 6
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 V

io
le

n
c
e
 o

ff
e
n
c
e
s
 (

2
1
2
 l
e
s
s
 c

ri
m

e
s
 w

h
e
n
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 Q

1
 o

f 
2
0
1
2
-1

3
),

 e
x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
ta

rg
e
t.

 Q
2
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

v
o
lu

m
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 y

e
a
r 

s
o
 i
s
 a

 c
ru

c
ia

l 
p
e
ri

o
d
 i
n

m
a
in

ta
in

in
g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

Y
o
u
r 

T
o
w

n

P
o
la

ri
ty

M
e
a
s
u
re

 I
D

 &
 

N
a
m

e
M

a
r 

1
3

P
e
ri

o
d

A
p
r 

1
3

P
e
ri

o
d

M
a
y
 1

3
P
e
ri

o
d

Ju
n
 1

3
P
e
ri

o
d

O
v
e
ra

ll
 p

e
rf

. 
to

 
d
a
te

Y
T
D

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

P
ro

fi
le

d
 

T
a
rg

e
t

O
u
tt

u
rn

 T
a
rg

e
t

P
e
rf

. 
v
s
. 

s
a
m

e
 t

im
e
 

la
s
t 

y
e
a
r

Y
T
D

 v
a
lu

e
 s

a
m

e
ti
m

e
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r

P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 

1
1

33



B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 P
P
2
1
 %

 
L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

c
h
e
c
k
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

(M
)

8
9
.4

7
 %

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

9
6
.2

3
 %

8
0
.0

0
 %

8
0
.0

0
 %

A
ll
 1

8
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 t

o
o
k
 p

la
c
e
 t

h
is

 m
o
n
th

, 
4
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 p
ri
v
a
te

 h
ir
e
 t

a
x
i 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 P
P
2
2
 %

 
H

a
c
k
n
e
y
 C

a
rr

ia
g
e

a
n
d
 p

ri
v
a
te

 h
ir
e
 

v
e
h
ic

le
s
 

in
s
p
e
c
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 

c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 

re
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 (

M
)

5
5
.5

6
 %

6
3
.6

4
 %

4
4
.1

9
 %

5
1
.5

2
 %

6
5
.0

0
 %

6
5
.0

0
 %

1
9
 o

f 
th

e
 4

3
 t

a
x
is

 c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 t

h
is

 m
o
n
th

 w
e
re

 n
o
t 

c
o
m

p
li
a
n
t 

w
it
h
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
. 

T
h
e
 m

o
s
t 

c
o
m

m
o
n
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

in
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
ir

 p
e
rs

o
n
/i

n
 v

e
h
ic

le
. 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 R
B
0
7
 T

o
ta

l 
%

 
o
f 

d
e
b
t 

o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
, 

n
o
t 

in
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 a
n
d
 

o
v
e
rd

u
e
 (

M
)

4
.4

0
 %

4
.2

7
 %

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 C
H

1
0
 N

o
. 

o
f 

u
n
iq

u
e
 v

is
it
s
 t

o
 

M
u
s
e
u
m

 P
a
g
e
s
 

(M
)

4
,5

2
6

3
,8

1
7

3
,2

5
3

1
1
,5

9
6

9
,7

2
4

4
3
,0

0
0

Y
e
a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 o
n
 a

 c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 b

a
s
is

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 o

v
e
r 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t

a
rg

e
t 

b
y
 1

9
 %

 b
u
t 

w
e
 a

re
 b

e
lo

w
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r'
s
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
. 

W
e
 s

u
s
p
e
c
t 

th
a
t 

th
is

 r
e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 n

o
t 

to
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 m

u
s
e
u
m

's
 w

e
b
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 "

W
h
a
t'
s
 O

n
" 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
o
f 

e
v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 e

x
h
ib

it
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 e

ff
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
. 

Y
o
u
r 

T
o
w

n

P
o
la

ri
ty

M
e
a
s
u
re

 I
D

 &
 

N
a
m

e
M

a
r 

1
3

P
e
ri

o
d

A
p
r 

1
3

P
e
ri

o
d

M
a
y
 1

3
P
e
ri

o
d

Ju
n
 1

3
P
e
ri

o
d

O
v
e
ra

ll
 p

e
rf

. 
to

 
d
a
te

Y
T
D

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

P
ro

fi
le

d
 

T
a
rg

e
t

O
u
tt

u
rn

 T
a
rg

e
t

P
e
rf

. 
v
s
. 

s
a
m

e
 t

im
e
 

la
s
t 

y
e
a
r

Y
T
D

 v
a
lu

e
 s

a
m

e
ti
m

e
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r

P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 

1
1

34



S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C

0
5
 %

 o
f 

L
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 f
a
ll
in

g
 

b
e
lo

w
 a

n
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e
v
e
l 
-

L
it
te

r 
(N

I1
9
5
a
) 

(4
M

)

5
.3

3
 %

2
.8

3
 %

2
.1

7
 %

2
.0

0
 %

2
.3

3
 %

4
.0

0
 %

4
.0

0
 %

4
.3

3
 %

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
' 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

re
m

a
in

s
 a

b
o
v
e
 t

a
rg

e
t.

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C

0
6
 %

 o
f 

L
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 f
a
ll
in

g
 

b
e
lo

w
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 
le

v
e
l 
- 

D
e
tr

it
u
s
 

(N
I1

9
5
b
) 

(4
M

)

8
.0

0
 %

6
.0

0
 %

4
.6

7
 %

3
.0

0
 %

4
.5

6
 %

6
.0

0
 %

6
.0

0
 %

6
.4

4
 %

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
' 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C

0
7
 %

 o
f 

L
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 f
a
ll
in

g
 

b
e
lo

w
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 
le

v
e
l 
- 

G
ra

ff
it
i 

(N
I1

9
5
c
) 

(4
M

)

2
.3

3
 %

1
.3

3
 %

1
.1

7
 %

3
.0

0
 %

1
.8

3
 %

0
.3

3
 %

0
.3

3
 %

2
.2

8
 %

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
' 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 K

P
I 

ta
rg

e
t.

 W
e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 U
n
it
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 f

o
r 

g
ra

ff
it
ti
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l.
 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C

0
8
 %

 o
f 

L
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 f
a
ll
in

g
 

b
e
lo

w
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 
le

v
e
l 
- 

F
ly

P
o
s
ti
n
g
 

(N
I1

9
5
d
) 

(4
M

)

0
.5

0
 %

0
.3

3
 %

0
.1

7
 %

0
.0

0
 %

0
.1

7
 %

0
.3

3
 %

0
.3

3
 %

0
.6

1
 %

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
' 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C

1
0
 L

e
v
e
l 
o
f 

q
u
a
li
ty

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

a
n

a
g
re

e
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 
- 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
s
 &

 
P
a
rk

s
 -

 L
it
te

r 
(%

)
(Q

)

1
.6

7
 %

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
 %

4
.0

0
 %

4
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
 %

N
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ta

ry
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 f
ro

m
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C

1
1
 L

e
v
e
l 
o
f 

q
u
a
li
ty

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

a
n

a
g
re

e
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 
- 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
s
 &

 
P
a
rk

s
 -

 D
e
tr

it
u
s
 

(%
) 

(Q
)

5
.0

0
 %

3
.2

3
 %

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
 %

6
.0

0
 %

6
.0

0
 %

3
.2

3
 %

N
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ta

ry
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 E
S
C

1
2
 L

e
v
e
l 
o
f 

q
u
a
li
ty

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

a
n

a
g
re

e
d
 s

td
 -

 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
s
 &

 
P
a
rk

s
 -

 G
ra

ff
it
i 
&

 
F
ly

 P
o
s
ti
n
g
 (

%
) 

(Q
)

0
.0

0
 %

3
.2

3
 %

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
 %

3
.3

3
 %

3
.3

3
 %

0
.0

0
 %

N
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ta

ry
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

 N
I1

5
4
 N

e
t 

Y
o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
 -

(n
o
n
 m

o
n
th

ly
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
)

P
o
la

ri
ty

M
e
a
s
u
re

 I
D

 &
 

N
a
m

e
3
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

P
e
ri

o
d
s
 A

g
o

P
e
ri

o
d

2
 R

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

P
e
ri

o
d
s
 A

g
o

P
e
ri

o
d

P
re

v
io

u
s
 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
ri
o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

L
a
te

s
t 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

O
v
e
ra

ll
 p

e
rf

. 
to

 
D

a
te

Y
T
D

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

P
ro

fi
le

d
 

T
a
rg

e
t

A
n
n
u
a
l 
T
a
rg

e
t

P
e
rf

. 
v
s
. 

s
a
m

e
 t

im
e
 

la
s
t 

y
e
a
r

Y
T
D

 v
a
lu

e
 s

a
m

e
ti
m

e
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r

P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 

1
1

35



S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
h
o
m

e
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 (

A
)

3
2
3
.0

0
4
2
3
.0

0
5
1
6
.0

0
5
1
6
.0

0
6
4
1
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
4
2
3
.0

0

T
h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 r

e
c
e
s
s
io

n
 h

a
s
 r

e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

a
c
e
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 s

lo
w

in
g
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
. 

T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
h
o
u
s
e
s
 b

u
il
t 

h
a
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 o

n
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r'
s
 t

o
ta

l,
 b

u
t 

is
 s

ti
ll
 v

e
ry

 l
o
w

. 
N

e
w

 s
ta

rt
s
 o

n
 G

re
e
n
fi
e
ld

 s
it
e
s
 

re
q
u
ir

in
g
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 n

o
n
-e

x
is

te
n
t.

 S
it
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
d
 s

ta
rt

e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 f
in

is
h
e
d
 o

ff
, 

w
it
h
 o

n
ly

 a
 c

o
u
p
le

 o
f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

n
e
w

 o
n
e
s
 r

e
p
la

c
in

g
 t

h
e
m

. 
T
h
e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 o
n
 

s
it
e
s
 w

it
h
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 t

o
 d

e
li
v
e
r 

a
 l
o
t 

m
o
re

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 t

h
a
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

y
 h

a
s
 d

e
c
id

e
d
 t

o
 n

o
t 

ta
k
e
 u

p
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 t

h
a
t 

e
x
is

ts
. 

A
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
s
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r 

a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 a

b
il
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
rk

e
t 

to
p
ic

k
 u

p
 f

ro
m

 w
h
a
t 

a
p
p
e
a
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

n
 a

ll
 t

im
e
 l
o
w

 w
e
re

 m
is

p
la

c
e
d
. 

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

li
g
h
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t,

 t
h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t 

h
a
s
 n

o
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 o

n
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r.

 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
s
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 e
n
g
a
g
in

g
 w

it
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 s

u
b
m

it
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 a

 p
ra

g
m

a
ti
c
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 S

.1
0
6
 o

b
li
g
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

d
e
fe

rr
in

g
, 

d
e
la

y
in

g
 o

r 
re

d
u
c
in

g
 

re
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

. 
T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o
 w

o
rk

e
d
 w

it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
w

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 f
o
r 

d
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 
h
o
u
s
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

fe
w

 y
e
a
rs

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

ra
m

a
ti
c
a
ll
y
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
. 

L
A
A
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 a
re

 s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
ll
y
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
o
s
e
 f

o
rm

e
rl
y
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
S
p
a
ti
a
l 
S
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

 t
a
rg

e
ts

. 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 N
I1

5
9
 S

u
p
p
ly

 
o
f 

re
a
d
y
 t

o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

s
it
e
s
 (

A
)

4
7
.0

6
4
6
.4

5
4
8
.7

2
4
8
.7

2
1
0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
4
6
.4

5

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

h
a
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 s

o
m

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

ti
m

u
la

te
 t

h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t,

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 

b
u
il
t 

ra
te

s
 f
a
ll
 w

e
ll
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
ta

rg
e
t,

 d
e
s
p
it
e
 t

h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 l
a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
ly

 b
e
in

g
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

. 
T
h
e
 L

o
c
a
li
s
m

 A
c
t 

h
a
s
 l
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
v
o
c
a
ti
o
n

o
f 

th
e
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
p
la

n
 t

a
rg

e
ts

. 
A
 n

e
w

 t
a
rg

e
t 

fo
r 

W
e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 t

o
 b

e
 s

e
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

T
h
is

 w
il
l 
b
e
 d

o
n
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 f

o
r 

a
d
o
p
ti
o
n

in
 A

u
tu

m
n
 2

0
1
3
. 

T
h
e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 f
o
r 

d
e
li
v
e
ry

 w
il
l 
b
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
, 

a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 s

ti
ll
 c

h
a
ll
e
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

g
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

lo
w

 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

o
m

e
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
p
ie

c
e
s
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 o

p
e
n
 u

p
 s

it
e
s
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 N
I1

7
0
 

P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 l
a
n
d
 

th
a
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

v
a
c
a
n
t 

o
r 

d
e
re

li
c
t

fo
r 

m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 5

 
y
e
a
rs

 (
A
)

0
.5

2
 %

0
.4

9
 %

0
.7

2
 %

0
.7

2
 %

1
.0

0
 %

0
.7

8
 %

0
.4

9
 %

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 b

e
tt

e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

s
e
t 

-
th

is
 h

a
s
 l
a
rg

e
ly

 b
e
e
n
 d

o
w

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
o
m

e
 o

ld
e
r 

in
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
la

n
d
. 

T
h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 d

e
re

li
ct

 l
a
n
d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
s
it
e
s
 n

o
w

 b
e
in

g
 v

a
c
a
n
t 

fo
r 

m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 5

y
e
a
rs

 s
in

c
e
 c

lo
s
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 m

id
 t

o
 l
a
te

 2
0
0
0
s
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 w

il
l 
b
e
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 H

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 t

o
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
m

o
re

 p
u
b
li
c
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
to

 d
e
re

li
c
t 

a
n
d
 v

a
c
a
n
t 

la
n
d
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
n
g
 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
d
e
c
li
n
e
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 n

e
a
r 

to
 t

h
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
a
t 

d
e
li
v
e
ry

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

c
c
u
rs

. 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 P
P
0
7
 %

 c
h
a
n
g
e

in
 a

n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

v
ic

ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
 (

A
)

8
.5

0
 %

1
1
.3

2
 %

1
1
.3

2
 %

1
0
.0

0
 %

1
0
.0

0
 %

8
.5

0
 %

T
h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 e
x
c
e
e
d
e
d
 i
ts

 g
o
a
l 
fo

r 
re

d
u
c
in

g
 A

S
B
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 (
-1

0
%

),
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 b
y
 1

1
.3

%
. 

W
o
rk

 f
o
c
u
s
s
in

g
 o

n
 A

S
B
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
3
-1

4
 w

il
l 
a
im

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

, 
th

e
re

fo
re

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 p

u
b
li
c
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
, 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
g
re

e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

il
o
tt

in
g
 o

f 
A
S
B
 s

c
re

e
n
in

g
 t

o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 r

e
s
to

ra
ti
v
e
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
. 

T
h
e
 C

S
P
 w

il
l 
a
ls

o
 a

im
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 t

o
im

p
ro

v
e
 p

u
b
li
c
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
s
a
fe

ty
, 

a
s
 t

h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 f

o
r 

A
S
B
, 

g
re

a
te

r 
e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 w
il
l 
b
e
 p

la
c
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 e

n
v
ir

o
-c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

le
a
n
li
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
, 

a
s
 t

h
is

 i
s
 a

 k
e
y
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
to

ry
 f
a
c
to

r 
to

w
a
rd

s
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 
p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
fe

e
li
n
g
s
 o

f 
s
a
fe

ty
. 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 T
C
O

0
1
 N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f 

e
v
e
n
ts

 
d
e
li
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

: 
T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 (

Q
)

5
7

3
8

8
3

1
2

4

8
 e

v
e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 I

D
A
H

O
, 

K
o
re

a
n
 M

e
m

o
ri
a
l,
 A

rm
e
d
 F

o
rc

e
s
 D

a
y
, 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
M

a
rk

e
t 

D
a
y
, 

C
o
n
ti
n
e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 A

n
ti
q
u
e
 M

a
rk

e
ts

. 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 T
C
O

0
2
 N

u
m

b
e
r

o
f 

e
v
e
n
ts

 
d
e
li
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

: 
p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
s
 (

Q
)

6
1

0
3

3
2

6
5

3
 e

v
e
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 B

e
e
r 

F
e
s
ti
v
a
l,
 C

a
rn

iv
a
l 
a
n
d
 B

a
n
d
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 P

a
rk

. 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 T
C
O

0
5
n
 T

o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 f

o
o
tf

a
ll
 

(Q
)

4
,0

9
8
,6

5
8

3
,5

0
6
,1

8
8

3
,1

5
1
,6

8
4

3
,9

5
4
,2

0
7

3
,9

5
4
,2

0
7

3
,8

2
8
,4

0
6

1
4
,3

6
9
,8

0
5

3
,9

0
6
,5

3
7

In
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
1
.3

%
 i
n
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 w

it
h
 2

0
1
2
 f
ig

u
re

s
. 

Y
o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
 -

(n
o
n
 m

o
n
th

ly
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
)

P
o
la

ri
ty

M
e
a
s
u
re

 I
D

 &
 

N
a
m

e
3
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

P
e
ri

o
d
s
 A

g
o

P
e
ri

o
d

2
 R

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

P
e
ri

o
d
s
 A

g
o

P
e
ri

o
d

P
re

v
io

u
s
 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
ri
o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

L
a
te

s
t 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

O
v
e
ra

ll
 p

e
rf

. 
to

 
D

a
te

Y
T
D

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

P
ro

fi
le

d
 

T
a
rg

e
t

A
n
n
u
a
l 
T
a
rg

e
t

P
e
rf

. 
v
s
. 

s
a
m

e
 t

im
e
 

la
s
t 

y
e
a
r

Y
T
D

 v
a
lu

e
 s

a
m

e
ti
m

e
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r

P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 

1
1

36



Y
o
u

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 B
V
0
0
8
 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
in

v
o
ic

e
s
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

g
o
o
d
s
 &

 s
e
rv

. 
p
a
id

 w
it
h
in

 3
0
 

d
a
y
s
 (

M
)

9
3
.2

2
 %

9
9
.3

7
 %

9
4
.6

7
 %

8
6
.1

8
 %

9
2
.3

6
 %

9
8
.5

0
 %

9
8
.5

0
 %

9
9
.1

0
 %

IB
S
 O

p
e
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
w

e
n
t 

li
v
e
 f

o
r 

T
ra

v
is

 P
e
rk

in
s
 i
n
v
o
ic

e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 1

0
th

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
, 

w
h
ic

h
 r

e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 d

e
la

y
s
 i
n
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

T
ra

v
is

 P
e
rk

in
s
 i
n
v
o
ic

e
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 h

a
d
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
n
u
a
ll
y
 p

a
id

, 
s
in

c
e
 t

h
e
 1

s
t 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 s

h
o
u
ld

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 l
iv

e
. 

 

F
o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
l 
tr

a
n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 L

G
S
S
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 e

x
c
lu

d
e
d
. 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 C
S
0
5
 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

o
v
e
ra

ll
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

O
ff

ic
e
r 

(M
)

9
6
.3

6
 %

7
5
.0

0
 %

9
3
.2

5
 %

8
8
.8

9
 %

9
1
.2

7
 %

9
0
.0

0
 %

9
0
.0

0
 %

9
3
.7

1
 %

D
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 m

o
n
th

 o
f 
Ju

n
e
, 

8
9
%

 o
f 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 s
u
rv

e
y
e
d
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
e
y
 w

e
re

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
. 

S
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 l
o
w

e
r 

fo
r 

re
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
s
te

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
y
c
li
n
g
, 

w
h
e
re

 c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
ls

o
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 f

e
lt
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
ir

e
n
q
u
ir
y
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
s
o
lv

e
d
 o

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 w

h
e
re

 c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

h
e
y
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 d

e
la

y
s
 i
n
 H

B
 c

la
im

s
 b

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d
, 

ti
m

e
 w

a
it
in

g
 t

o
 g

e
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

h
o
n
e
, 

a
n
d
 d

e
la

y
s
 i
n
 d

e
a
li
n
g
 w

it
h
 i
n
it
ia

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q
u
e
s
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 m

o
s
tl
y
 a

re
 o

u
t 

o
f 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
n
tr

o
l.
 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 C
S
1
3
 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
A
L
L
 c

a
ll
s
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 

C
o
n
ta

c
t 

C
e
n
tr

e
 

a
n
s
w

e
re

d
 (

M
)

8
1
.3

6
 %

7
7
.9

1
 %

8
6
.0

5
 %

7
9
.3

8
 %

8
0
.9

1
 %

9
0
.0

0
 %

9
0
.0

0
 %

8
4
.9

8
 %

O
v
e
ra

ll
 C

o
n
ta

c
t 

C
e
n
tr

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 6

.8
%

 i
n
 J

u
n
e
 o

v
e
r 

M
a
y
. 

Ju
n
e
 w

a
s
 a

 m
u
c
h
 b

u
s
ie

r 
m

o
n
th

 t
h
a
n
 M

a
y
 w

it
h
 a

 1
0
8
8
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 c

a
ll
 v

o
lu

m
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
e
n
q
u
ir
y
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
s
e
rv

ie
s
 a

lt
h
o
u
g
h
 R

e
v
s
 a

n
d
 

b
e
n
s
 a

n
d
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 c

a
ll
s
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 l
e
a
v
in

g
 a

n
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
5
9
0
+

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

o
n
th

  

T
a
rg

e
t 

w
a
s
 n

o
t 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 C

o
n
ta

c
t 

C
e
n
tr

e
, 

7
9
.4

%
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

a
 t

a
rg

e
t 

o
f 

9
0
%

. 
In

d
iv

id
u
a
l 
ta

rg
e
ts

 w
e
re

 h
it
 i
n
 3

 o
f 

th
e
 9

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
E
n
q
u
ir

ie
s
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 

p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

t 
9
1
.5

%
 o

f 
c
a
ll
s
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
. 

T
h
e
 w

o
rs

t 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 w

a
s

R
e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

t 
7
1
.9

%
. 

 

In
 t

o
ta

l 
8
 o

f 
th

e
 9

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

a
w

 a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 c

a
ll
 v

o
lu

m
e
, 
S
tr

e
e
ts

c
e
n
e
 s

a
w

 t
h
e
 l
a
rg

e
s
t 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
5
9
 p

e
r 

d
a
y
, 

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 (
2
3
) 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 T

a
x
 (

4
) 

R
e
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

8
) 

T
h
e
 o

n
ly

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 s

e
e
 a

n
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
 w

a
s
 R

e
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e
 ,

 b
y
 a

n
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
6
 p

e
r 

d
a
y
. 

 

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 c

a
ll
 t

im
e
s
 r

e
m

a
in

e
d
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
ly

 s
ta

ti
c
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

. 
E
m

a
il
s
 s

a
w

 a
 l
a
rg

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
2
2
7
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

o
n
th

  

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 w

a
it
 t

im
e
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 i
n
 J

u
n
e
 o

v
e
r 

M
a
y
 b

y
 2

6
 s

e
c
o
n
d
s
 t

o
 a

n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 w

a
it
 o

f 
3
m

in
s
 3

 s
e
c
o
n
d
s
. 

 

S
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 d

ro
p
p
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

le
v
e
ls

 s
in

c
e
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 t

o
 3

.0
9
%

. 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 C
S
1
4
 O

n
e
-S

to
p

s
h
o
p
: 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

o
f 

a
ll
 c

u
s
t.

 
w

a
it
in

g
 l
e
s
s
 t

h
a
n
 

1
5
 m

in
s
 (

e
x
c
l.
 

li
c
e
n
s
in

g
) 

(M
)

7
9
.4

7
 %

8
0
.8

8
 %

8
8
.7

2
 %

8
0
.6

2
 %

8
3
.3

0
 %

9
0
.0

0
 %

9
0
.0

0
 %

8
5
.4

1
 %

O
v
e
ra

ll
 O

S
S
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 M

a
y
. 

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
fa

c
to

rs
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
is

, 

S
ic

k
e
s
s
 w

a
s
 a

 p
ro

b
le

m
 i
n
 j
u
n
e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 2

 m
e
d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 r
e
s
u
lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
c
c
id

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

u
rg

e
ry

. 
T
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

ls
o
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e
 w

o
rk

 p
la

c
e
 o

n
 t

ra
in

in
g
 (

F
u
ll
 d

a
y
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
 f
o
r 

fa
it
h
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
, 

a
n
d
 1

 t
o

1
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 t

ra
in

in
g
).

  

A
ls

o
 O

S
S
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 c

o
v
e
r 

a
t 

s
h
o
rt

 n
o
ti
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 t

ra
n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 L

G
S
S
 s

ta
ff

 o
n
to

 t
h
e
ir
 i
n
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

Y
o
u

P
o
la

ri
ty

M
e
a
s
u
re

 I
D

 &
 

N
a
m

e
M

a
r 

1
3

P
e
ri

o
d

A
p
r 

1
3

P
e
ri

o
d

M
a
y
 1

3
P
e
ri

o
d

Ju
n
 1

3
P
e
ri

o
d

O
v
e
ra

ll
 p

e
rf

. 
to

 
d
a
te

Y
T
D

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

P
ro

fi
le

d
 

T
a
rg

e
t

O
u
tt

u
rn

 T
a
rg

e
t

P
e
rf

. 
v
s
. 

s
a
m

e
 t

im
e
 

la
s
t 

y
e
a
r

Y
T
D

 v
a
lu

e
 s

a
m

e
ti
m

e
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r

P
a
g
e
 9

 o
f 

1
1

37



S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 H
I 

0
7
 N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 

li
v
in

g
 i
n
 B

&
B
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

(M
)

1
7

1
3

1
9

2
1

2
1

4
0

4
0

4
1

T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
p
p
li
c
a
n
ts

 i
n
 b

e
d
 a

n
d
 b

re
a
k
fa

s
t 

ty
p
e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

is
 m

o
n
th

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 t

o
 2

1
. 

 

T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
a
p
p
li
c
a
n
ts

 i
n
 B

&
B
 a

n
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 S

to
c
k
 t

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
. 

A
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
o
s
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
in

g
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
v
e
 a

 2
 b

e
d
ro

o
m

 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
t 

is
 b

e
c
o
m

in
g
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
m

e
e
t 

th
is

 d
e
m

a
n
d
 e

it
h
e
r 

th
ro

u
g
h
 S

o
c
ia

l 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 o

r 
P
ri
v
a
te

 R
e
n
ta

ls
. 

 

T
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 3
0
 a

p
p
li
c
a
n
ts

 i
n
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 S

to
c
k
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
n
th

.1
1
 h

a
v
e
 o

ff
e
rs

 a
n
d
 a

re
 w

a
it
in

g
 f

o
r 

F
T
L
 d

a
te

s
, 

a
 d

e
la

y
 i
n
 v

o
id

s
 t

u
rn

a
ro

u
n
d
 h

a
s
 h

a
d
 a

 d
e
tr

im
e
n
ta

l 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
is

 m
e
a
s
u
re

  
. B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 H
I 

0
9
 

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 f

o
r 

w
h
o
m

 c
a
s
e
w

o
rk

 
a
d
v
ic

e
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
 

th
e
ir
 s

it
u
a
ti
o
n
 

(M
)

7
5

4
1
6

1
3
4

9
5

6
4
5

3
7
5

1
,5

0
0

3
8
1

W
a
it
in

g
 D

H
P
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 L
T
0
1
 T

o
ta

l 
V
is

it
s
 t

o
 L

e
is

u
re

 
C
e
n
tr

e
s
 (

M
)

7
7
,4

9
2

8
3
,0

7
1

7
5
,2

9
5

7
3
,8

5
2

2
3
2
,2

1
8

2
2
6
,7

5
4

9
0
2
,1

9
0

2
2
6
,7

5
4

A
b
o
c
v
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

- 
w

it
h
 s

tr
o
n
g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 G

y
m

 a
n
d
 S

w
im

m
in

g
 l
e
s
s
o
n
s
 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 L
T
0
2
 T

o
ta

l 
N

o
. 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 
e
n
ro

ll
e
d
 i
n
 

s
w

im
m

in
g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 (

M
)

2
,4

7
9

2
,4

7
9

2
,4

7
9

2
,5

7
3

2
,5

7
3

2
,5

0
0

2
,8

0
0

2
,1

3
6

N
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 R
B
0
1
 T

im
e
 

ta
k
e
n
 t

o
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
B
e
n
e
fi
t/

C
T
B
 n

e
w

 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 e

v
e
n
ts

 -
 

d
a
y
s
 (

M
)

4
.5

1
1
.5

Y
o
u

P
o
la

ri
ty

M
e
a
s
u
re

 I
D

 &
 

N
a
m

e
M

a
r 

1
3

P
e
ri

o
d

A
p
r 

1
3

P
e
ri

o
d

M
a
y
 1

3
P
e
ri

o
d

Ju
n
 1

3
P
e
ri

o
d

O
v
e
ra

ll
 p

e
rf

. 
to

 
d
a
te

Y
T
D

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

P
ro

fi
le

d
 

T
a
rg

e
t

O
u
tt

u
rn

 T
a
rg

e
t

P
e
rf

. 
v
s
. 

s
a
m

e
 t

im
e
 

la
s
t 

y
e
a
r

Y
T
D

 v
a
lu

e
 s

a
m

e
ti
m

e
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r

P
a
g
e
 1

0
 o

f 
1
1

38



S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 C
E
X
0
1
 T

o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
L
o
c
a
l 

G
o
v
e
rm

e
n
t 

O
m

b
u
d
s
m

a
n
 F

ir
s
t

E
n
q
u
ir

ie
s
 (

c
a
s
e
s
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
) 

(Q
)

1
1

1
2

1
4

1
1

1
1

3
1
2

8

T
h
e
 L

G
O

 a
re

 n
o
w

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

is
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
n
t 

b
y
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

p
la

in
a
n
t 

a
n
d
 w

h
e
n
e
v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 i
s
s
u
in

g
 a

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
a
l 
v
ie

w
 (

P
V
) 

if
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 a

 d
e
c
is

io
n
 o

n
, 

th
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
n

m
a
n
y
 c

a
s
e
 i
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

in
g
 c

o
rr

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
c
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 L

G
O

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 P

V
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 s

ti
ll
 h

a
s
 t

h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 i
f 
n
e
e
d
e
d
. 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 C
E
X
0
2
 A

v
 n

o
. 

o
f 

d
a
y
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 

d
e
a
l 
w

it
h
 L

G
 

O
m

b
u
d
s
m

a
n
 F

ir
s
t

E
n
q
u
ir

ie
s
 (

c
a
s
e
s
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
) 

(Q
)

2
0
.3

6
2
1
.1

7
1
9
.6

4
5
.8

1
5
.8

1
1
9
.5

0
1
9
.5

0
2
0
.2

5

V
e
ry

 g
o
o
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

u
rn

a
ro

u
n
d
 t

im
e
 m

u
c
h
 q

u
ic

k
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 2

8
 d

a
y
s
 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 H
I 

1
0
 T

o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

s
le

e
p
in

g
 r

o
u
g
h
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 s

tr
e
e
ts

 (
A
)

4
1
5

5
5

5
5

1
5

T
h
e
 r

o
u
g
h
 s

le
e
p
e
rs

 c
o
u
n
t 

w
a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 o

n
 2

2
n
d
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 f
ig

u
re

 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 H

o
m

e
le

s
s
 L

in
k
 w

a
s
 5

. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 f
ig

u
re

 o
n
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
rs

 c
o
u
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
is

 i
s
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

li
e
n
ts

 b
y
 t

h
e
 o

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 t

e
a
m

. 
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
ll
y
 N

B
C
 h

a
s
 e

n
te

re
d
 i
n
to

 a
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

o
n
 a

 N
o
 S

e
c
o
n
d
 N

ig
h
t 

O
u
t 

P
ro

je
c
t.

 T
h
is

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 a

im
s
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
th

o
s
e
 n

e
w

 t
o
 r

o
u
g
h
 s

le
e
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 t

o
 r

e
-c

o
n
n
e
c
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

rr
iv

e
d
 i
n
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 f

ro
m

a
n
o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
. 

T
w

o
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 e
n
tr

e
n
c
h
e
d
 r

o
u
g
h
 s

le
e
p
e
rs

 a
re

 n
o
w

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 f

a
c
il
it
ie

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t.

 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 H
I 

3
3
 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
n
o
n
-d

e
c
e
n
t 

c
o
u
n
c
il
 h

o
m

e
s
 

(N
I 

1
5
8
)(

A
)

5
1
.7

4
 %

5
0
.7

0
 %

4
8
.9

0
 %

4
8
.9

0
 %

4
6
.0

0
 %

4
1
.0

0
 %

5
0
.7

0
 %

T
h
e
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 r

e
s
u
lt
 r

e
la

te
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 f
ir
s
t 

q
u
a
rt

e
r 

o
f 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
. 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 h

a
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 a

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

re
n
d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 l
a
s
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

 w
it
h
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
5
1
.7

%
, 

5
0
.7

%
, 

a
n
d
 4

8
.9

%
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

.

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
 s

u
rv

e
y
, 

w
it
h
 a

 4
1
%

 t
a
rg

e
t 

b
e
in

g
 s

e
t.

 

B
ig

g
e
r 

is
B
e
tt

e
r

 H
I 

3
6
 N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 
h
o
m

e
s
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
 

(N
I 

1
5
5
)(

Q
)

4
6

7
8

3
0

2
8

2
8

5
0

2
9
0

3
6

2
1
 u

n
it
s
 a

re
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
, 

7
 a

re
 s

h
a
re

d
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

 

S
m

a
ll
e
r 

is
 B

e
tt

e
r

 H
R
3
2
 S

to
n
e
w

a
ll

E
q
u
a
li
ty

 I
n
d
e
x
 

ra
ti
n
g
 (

A
)

2
1
0

1
9
9

1
9
9

2
0
0

1
9
0

2
1
0

In
 t

h
e
 E

q
u
a
li
ty

 I
n
d
e
x
 2

0
1
3
 a

 r
a
n
k
in

g
 o

f 
1
9
9
 w

a
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

a
 t

a
rg

e
t 

o
f 

2
0
0
. 

T
h
is

 w
a
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
1
1
 p

la
c
e
s
 w

h
e
n
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 2

0
1
2

O
u
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 D

iv
e
rs

it
y
 p

o
li
c
ie

s
 w

e
re

 g
iv

e
n
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 

In
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
fo

c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

n
e
x
t 

y
e
a
r 

w
e
 w

e
re

 g
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g
 a

d
v
ic

e
: 

- 
  

 C
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

 
- 

  
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 s
ta

ff
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 
- 

  
 P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

re
v
ie

w
 

O
u
r 

a
im

 n
e
x
t 

y
e
a
r 

is
 t

o
 g

e
t 

a
 2

5
 p

o
in

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
, 

a
n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

ra
n
k
in

g
. 

Y
o
u
 -

 (
n
o
n
 m

o
n
th

ly
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
)

P
o
la

ri
ty

M
e
a
s
u
re

 I
D

 &
 

N
a
m

e
3
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

P
e
ri

o
d
s
 A

g
o

P
e
ri

o
d

2
 R

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

P
e
ri

o
d
s
 A

g
o

P
e
ri

o
d

P
re

v
io

u
s
 R

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

L
a
te

s
t 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

O
v
e
ra

ll
 p

e
rf

. 
to

 
D

a
te

Y
T
D

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

P
ro

fi
le

d
 

T
a
rg

e
t

A
n
n
u
a
l 

T
a
rg

e
t

P
e
rf

. 
v
s
. 

s
a
m

e
 t

im
e
 

la
s
t 

y
e
a
r

Y
T
D

 v
a
lu

e
 s

a
m

e
ti
m

e
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r

P
a
g
e
 1

1
 o

f 
1
1

39



 

 
 

NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  

 

25 JULY 2013 

 

BRIEFING NOTE: 

 

SCRUTINY PANEL 1 – IMPROVING THE TOWN’S PARKS 

 

1  INTRODUCTION 

 
1.1 Since the last meeting of this Committee, the Scrutiny Panel has 

embarked upon its evidence gathering. 
 

2         UPDATE 

 

2.1 At its meeting on 1 July 2013, the Scrutiny Panel received background 
information to inform its evidence base and agreed a number of core 
questions to be put to a variety of expert advisors.  In addition, a survey 
monkey has been devised, widely distributed and promoted. 

 
2.2 It was proposed by the Chair and agreed by the Panel that a Vice Chair 

be elected.  It was agreed that Councillor David Palethorpe be elected 
Vice Chair of this Scrutiny Panel. 

 
2.3 The Chairs, or their representatives, of the following groups have agreed 

to be co-opted to the Scrutiny Review: 
 

o Friends of Abington Park 
o Friends of Delapre Abbey 
o Friends of Northampton Race Course 
o Friends of West Hunsbury Parks 

 
2.4 The next evidence gathering meeting is scheduled for 5 August 2013. 
 
2.5 The Scrutiny Panel has scheduled some site visits to various parks, the 

findings of which will inform the evidence base of the Review. 
 
2.6 It is envisaged that the Chair of the Scrutiny Panel will present the final 

report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee at its meeting on 27 
January 2014. 

 
3 RECOMMENDATION 

 
3.1 That the update is noted. 

 
 

Author: Tracy Tiff, Overview and Scrutiny Officer, on behalf of Councillor Elizabeth Gowen, Chair, 
Scrutiny Panel 1 – Improving the town’s parks 

 
 3 July 2013 

Agenda Item 8a

40



 

 
 

NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 

25 JULY 2013 
 

BRIEFING NOTE: 
 

SCRUTINY PANEL 2 – MANAGEMENT AND REGULATION OF PRIVATE 
SECTOR HOUSING (INCLUDING HIMOs) 

 
 
1  INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee commissioned Scrutiny Panel 2 to 

undertake a review regarding the management and regulation of private 
sector housing (including HIMOs), the rationale being “To investigate the 
regulation and management of private lettings.” 

 

1.2 At the first meeting of the Scrutiny Panel, Councillors agreed the scope of 
the review; a copy is attached at Appendix A, for the Committee’s 
approval. 
 

1.3     The Scrutiny Panel agreed that the purpose of the Review should be 
updated to read “To investigate the regulation and management of private 
lettings, both by landlords and agencies”. 

    
1.4 Membership of the Scrutiny Panel comprises Councillor Joy Capstick 

(Chair); Councillors Sally Beardsworth, Mick Ford, Lee Mason, Beverley 
Mennell, Brian Sargeant and Danielle Stone. It was proposed by the 
Chair and agreed by the Panel that a Vice Chair be elected.  It was 
agreed that Councillor Sally Beardsworth be elected Vice Chair of this 
Scrutiny Panel. 

 
2         UPDATE 
 
2.1 In discussing the rationale for the review, the Scrutiny Panel felt that the 

required outcomes should be: 
 

• To agree the priorities for private sector housing towards achieving 
high quality, affordable private sector lettings 

• To ensure that private lettings make a positive contribution to 
neighbourhoods 

• To consider the options for licensing and make recommendations 
to Cabinet 

• To consider the legislative options available to the Council and 
make recommendations to Cabinet 

Agenda Item 8b

41



 2

• To produce a best practice guide  for Northampton’s  private sector 
landlords 

 
 2.2     The schedule of meetings comprises:- 
 

    July 2013 to April 2014 
 

•    8 July  2013                      - Scoping meeting  

•  18 September                     - Evidence gathering 

•  17 October                          - Evidence gathering 

•   4 December                       - Evidence gathering 

• 23 January 2014                  - Evidence gathering 

• 13 February                         - Evidence gathering 

• 30 April                                - Approval of the final report 

 
2.3 It became apparent at the inaugural meeting that the scheduled date of 

18 September is not convenient to all members of the Panel. An 
alternative date will be programmed into the schedule. 

 
2.4      Meetings of the Scrutiny Panel will commence at 6.00 pm and will be held 

in the Jeffery Room, at the Guildhall. 
 
2.5     Various site visits will be programmed into the schedule. 
 
2.6     In accordance with the Scrutiny Panel Protocol, the Chair of this Scrutiny 

Panel will provide written progress reports to future meetings of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee for information. 

 
3 RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 That the purpose of the Review is updated to read “To investigate the 

regulation and management of private lettings, both by landlords and 
agencies”. 

 
3.2    That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee approves the scope of Scrutiny 

Panel 2   – Management and Regulation of Private Sector Housing 
(Including HIMOs) as attached at Appendix A. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Author: Tracy Tiff, Overview and Scrutiny Officer, on behalf of Councillor Joy Capstick, Chair, 
Scrutiny Panel 2 – Management and Regulation of Private Sector Housing (Including 
HIMOs) 

 
 9 July 2013 

42



 1

 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
 

SCRUTINY PANEL 2 –   Management and Regulation of 
Private Sector Housing (including HIMOs) 

 
1. Purpose/Objectives of the Review 

 

• To investigate the regulation and management of private lettings, both 
by landlords and agencies 
 

2. Outcomes Required 
 

• To agree the priorities for private sector housing towards acheiving 
high quality, affordable private sector lettings 

• To ensure that private lettings make a positive contribution to 
neighbourhoods 

• To consider the options for licensing and make recommendations to 
Cabinet 

• To consider the legislative options available to the Council and make 
recommendations to Cabinet 

• To produce a best practice guide  for Northampton’s  private sector 
landlords 

 

3. Information Required  
 

• Background data 

• Background reports and presentation 

• Best practice data 

• Desktop research 

• Evidence from expert external witnesses 

• Evidence from expert internal witnesses 

• Site visits 
 

4. Format of Information  
 

• Background data: 
Presentation setting the context of private sector housing market 

� Changes over the last ten years 
� Future trends 

43



 2

� Map identifying known private rental properties 
including HIMOs 

Private Sector Housing Strategy 
Existing legislation and options available to local Councils for 
additional legislation 
Options for licensing of HIMOs 
Empty Homes Programme 

 

• Evidence from: 
 

Cabinet Member for Housing, Northampton Borough Council 
Housing Options Team Leader, Northampton Borough Council 
(NBC) 
Licensing (HIMOs) Consultation Manager, NBC 
Community Safety Manager, NBC 
Neighbourhood Wardens, NBC 
Environmental Services Manager, NBC 

 Ward Councillors  
 Fire Safety, Northamptonshire Fire and Rescue Service 
 HMRC 
 Landlords’ Association, Northampton 

Student Accommodation Officer and students - Northampton 
University 

 Northamptonshire Federation of Residents’ Association 
 Secretary of Semilong Community Forum 
 Shelter 

• Desktop research identifying best practice elsewhere 

• Site visits to a variety of private letting accommodation within the 
borough 

 

5. Methods Used to Gather Information 
 

• Minutes of meetings 

• Desktop research 

• Site visits (if applicable) 

• Officer reports 

• Presentations 

• Examples of best practice 

• Witness Evidence:- 
 

� Key witnesses  as detailed in section 4 of this scope 

 
6. Co-Options to the Review  
 

• None specifically identified for this Review 
 
 
 

44



 3

 
7   Equality Impact Screening Assessment  
 

• An Equality Impact Screening Assessment to be undertaken on the 
scope of the Review 

 

8   Evidence gathering Timetable  
 

July 2013 to April 2014 
 

•   8 July 2013             - Scoping meeting 

• 18 September           - Evidence gathering 

• 17 October                - Evidence gathering 

•  4 December             - Evidence gathering 

• 23 January 2014       - Evidence gathering 

• 13 February              -  Evidence gathering 

• 30 April                     - Approval final report 

 

 

 
 

Meetings to commence at 6.00 pm 
 
Various site visits will be programmed during this period. 

 

9.   Responsible Officers 
 
Lead Officers  Lesley Wearing, Director of Housing and Fran Rodgers, 

Head of Strategic Housing 
                                 
Co-ordinator  Tracy Tiff, Scrutiny Officer 
 

10.    Resources and Budgets 
 
Lesley Wearing, Director of Housing, and Fran Rodgers, Head of Strategic 
Housing, to provide internal advice. 
  

11.       Final report presented by: 
 
Completed by 30 April 2014.  Presented by the Chair of the Panel to the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee and then to Cabinet. 

 
12.   Monitoring procedure: 
 
Review the impact of the report after six months (approximately December 
2014/January 2015)  

45


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 West Northamptonshire Development Corporation(WNDC)
	7 Performance Monitoring Report
	All Measures Report - Q1 April to June 2013

	8a Scrutiny Panel 1 - Improving the Town's Parks
	8b Scrutiny Panel 2 - Management and Regulation of Private Sector Housing (including HIMOs)
	scoping document final version


